ALLSTATE CORP Form PRE 14A March 09, 2011

Table of Contents

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

SCHEDULE 14A

Proxy Statement Pursuant to Section 14(a) of

the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Amendment No.) Filed by the Registrant ý Filed by a Party other than the Registrant o

ý Preliminary Proxy Statement

Check the appropriate box:

- Confidential, for Use of the Commission Only (as permitted by Rule 14a-6(e)(2))
- **Definitive Proxy Statement** o
- **Definitive Additional Materials**
- o Soliciting Material under §240.14a-12

The Allstate Corporation

(Name of Registrant as Specified In Its Charter)

(Name of Person(s) Filing Proxy Statement, if other than the Registrant)

Payment of Filing Fee (Check the appropriate box):

- No fee required.
- Fee computed on table below per Exchange Act Rules 14a-6(i)(1) and 0-11.
 - Title of each class of securities to which transaction applies:
 - (2) Aggregate number of securities to which transaction applies:
 - (3) Per unit price or other underlying value of transaction computed pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 0-11 (set forth the amount on which the filing fee is calculated and state how it was determined):
 - Proposed maximum aggregate value of transaction: (4)

(5)

Total fee paid:

G1 1 1 10	0 1 0 1 00	 	1 1 1 10 1 0111	

o Check box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for which the offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing.

- (1) Amount Previously Paid:
- (2) Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.:

Fee paid previously with preliminary materials.

- (3) Filing Party:
- (4) Date Filed:

o

Table of Contents

THE ALLSTATE CORPORATION 2775 Sanders Road Northbrook, Illinois 60062-6127

April 1, 2011

Notice of 2011 Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement

Dear Stockholder:

Allstate's 2011 annual meeting of stockholders will be held on Tuesday, May 17, 2011, at 11:00 a.m. (CST) at our home office in Northbrook, Illinois. Your vote on the issues being considered at this meeting is important to our continued success. This proxy statement contains the information you will need to make an informed and independent decision on the election of directors and seven governance proposals.

Your vote is important. Please vote as soon as possible, by telephone, Internet, or mail, even if you plan to attend the meeting.

Sincerely,

Thomas J. Wilson Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

Table of Contents

THE ALLSTATE CORPORATION 2775 Sanders Road Northbrook, Illinois 60062-6127

April 1, 2011

Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials for the Shareholder Meeting to Be Held on May 17, 2011. The Notice of 2011 Annual Meeting, Proxy Statement, and 2010 Annual Report and the means to vote by Internet are available at www.proxyvote.com.

	Notice of 2011 Annual Meeting of Stockholders
	eeting of stockholders of The Allstate Corporation ("Allstate" or "corporation") will be held in the West Plaza Auditorium at affice, 3100 Sanders Road, Northbrook, Illinois on Tuesday, May 17, 2011, at 11 a.m. for the following purposes:
1.	To elect to the Board of Directors the 11 director nominees named in this proxy statement to serve until the 2012 annual meeting.
2.	To ratify the appointment of Deloitte & Touche LLP as Allstate's independent registered public accountant for 2011.
3.	To approve the proposed amendment to the corporation's certificate of incorporation granting holders of not less than 20% outstanding shares the right to call a special meeting of stockholders.
4.	To approve the proposed amendment to the corporation's certificate of incorporation to designate a forum for certain legal actions.
5.	To provide an advisory vote on the compensation of the named executive officers as disclosed in this proxy statement.
6.	To provide an advisory vote on the frequency of future advisory votes on the compensation of the named executive officers
7.	To consider two stockholder proposals, if properly presented.

In addition, any other business properly presented may be acted upon at the meeting.

Registration will begin at 10:00 a.m. Each stockholder may be asked to present picture identification and proof of stock ownership. Stockholders holding Allstate stock in street name (that is, through a bank, brokerage, or other record holder) will need to bring their account statement showing ownership as of the record date, March 18, 2011.

We are providing most of our stockholders with proxy materials through the Internet. Most stockholders will not receive printed copies of this proxy statement and the 2010 annual report unless they so request. Instead, they will receive by mail a notice ("Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials") with instructions on how to review all of the proxy materials on the Internet and how to submit voting instructions. If you would like to receive the proxy materials electronically or in paper form, you should follow the instructions in the Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials.

Allstate began mailing its Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials, proxy statement and annual report, and proxy card/voting instruction form to stockholders and to participants in its Allstate 401(k) Savings Plan on April 1, 2011.

By Order of the Board,

Mary J. McGinn Secretary

Table of Contents

Table of Contents

	Page
Proxy and Voting Information	<u>1</u>
Proxy Statement and Annual Report Delivery	<u>3</u>
Corporate Governance Practices and Code of Ethics	<u>4</u>
Determinations of Independence of Nominees	4 4 5 5 6 6 7 7 7 9 10 11 12 12 20 22
Board Leadership Structure	<u>5</u>
Board Role in Risk Oversight	<u>5</u>
Board Role in Management Succession	<u>6</u>
Board Meetings and Committees	<u>6</u>
Board Attendance Policy	7
Communications with the Board	<u>7</u>
Board Committees	<u>7</u>
Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation	9
Nomination Process for Election to the Board of Directors	<u>10</u>
Majority Votes in Director Elections	<u>11</u>
Management Proposals to be Voted On	<u>12</u>
Proposal 1. Election of Directors	<u>12</u>
<u>Director Compensation</u>	<u>20</u>
Proposal 2. Ratification of Appointment of Independent Registered Public Accountant	<u>22</u>
Proposal 3. Approval of Proposed Amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation Granting to Holders of Not Less than 20% of	
the Corporation's Outstanding Shares the Right to Call a Special Meeting of Stockholders	<u>23</u>
Proposal 4. Approval of Proposed Amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation to Designate a Forum for Certain Legal	
<u>Actions</u>	<u>24</u>
Proposal 5. Advisory Vote on the Executive Compensation of the Named Executive Officers	<u>25</u>
Proposal 6. Advisory Vote on the Frequency of Future Advisory Votes on Executive Compensation	<u>27</u>
Executive Compensation	25 27 28 28 28 40 42 43 44 45 45 48 49 52 53 56 57 57
Compensation Committee Report	<u>28</u>
Compensation Discussion and Analysis	<u>28</u>
Summary Compensation Table	<u>40</u>
All Other Compensation for 2010 Supplemental Table	<u>42</u>
Grants of Plan-Based Awards at Fiscal Year-End 2010	<u>43</u>
Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End 2010	<u>44</u>
Option Exercises and Stock Vested at Fiscal Year-End 2010	<u>45</u>
Pension Benefits	<u>45</u>
Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation at Fiscal Year-End 2010	<u>48</u>
Potential Payments as a Result of Termination or Change-in-Control	<u>49</u>
Risk Management and Compensation	<u>52</u>
Performance Measures	<u>53</u>
Security Ownership of Directors and Executive Officers	<u>56</u>
Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners	<u>57</u>
Audit Committee Report	
Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance	<u>58</u>
Related Person Transactions	<u>58</u> <u>59</u> <u>59</u>
Stockholder Proposals to be Voted On	<u>59</u>
Proposal 7. Stockholder proposal on Stockholder Action by Written Consent	<u>59</u>
Proposal 8. Stockholder proposal on Political Contributions and Payments to Trade Associations and Other Tax Exempt	
<u>Organizations</u>	<u>60</u>
Stockholder Proposals for Year 2012 Annual Meeting	<u>62</u>
<u>Proxy Solicitation</u>	<u>62</u>
Appendix A Policy Regarding Pre-Approval of Independent Registered Public Accountant's Services	<u>A-1</u>
Appendix B Proposed Amendments to the Certificate of Incorporation	<u>B-1</u>
Appendix C List of Executive Officers	<u>C-1</u>

Proxy and Voting Information

Who is asking for your vote and why

The annual meeting will be held only if there is a quorum, which means that a majority of the outstanding common stock entitled to vote is represented at the meeting by proxy or in person. If you vote before the meeting, your shares will be counted for the purpose of determining whether there is a quorum. To ensure that there will be a quorum, the Allstate Board of Directors is requesting that you vote before the meeting and allow your Allstate stock to be represented at the annual meeting by the proxies named on the proxy card/voting instruction form.

Who can vote

You are entitled to vote if you were a stockholder of record at the close of business on March 18, 2011. On March 18, 2011, there were XXX,XXX,XXX Allstate common shares outstanding and entitled to vote at the annual meeting.

How to vote

If you hold shares in your own name as a registered stockholder, you may vote in person by attending the annual meeting or you may instruct the proxies how to vote your shares in any of the following ways:

By using the toll-free telephone number printed on the proxy card/voting instruction form.

By using the Internet voting site and following the instructions provided there.

By signing and dating the proxy card/voting instruction form and mailing it in the postage-paid envelope enclosed with the printed copies of the proxy statement, or by returning it to The Allstate Corporation, c/o Broadridge Financial Solutions, 51 Mercedes Way, Edgewood, N.Y. 11717.

You may vote by telephone or Internet 24 hours a day, seven days a week.

If you hold shares in street name (that is, through a broker, bank, or other record holder), you should follow the instructions provided by your broker, bank, or other record holder to vote your shares. If you hold shares through the Allstate 401(k) Savings Plan, see the instructions on page 3.

Providing voting instructions and discretionary voting authority of proxies

With respect to each of the proposals, you may instruct the proxies to vote "FOR" or "AGAINST," or you may instruct the proxies to "ABSTAIN" from voting.

The Board recommends you vote on the proposals set forth in this proxy statement as follows:

FOR all of the nominees for director listed in this proxy statement.

FOR the ratification of the appointment of Deloitte & Touche LLP as Allstate's independent registered public accountant for 2011.

FOR the proposed amendment to the corporation's certificate of incorporation granting holders of not less than 20% of the outstanding shares the right to call a special meeting of stockholders.

FOR the proposed amendment to the corporation's certificate of incorporation designating a forum for certain legal actions.

FOR the advisory resolution to ratify the compensation of the named executive officers.

FOR the three year option for the frequency of future votes on executive compensation.

AGAINST the stockholder proposal seeking the right to act by written consent.

AGAINST the stockholder proposal seeking a report on political contributions and payments to trade associations and other tax exempt organizations.

If you return a signed proxy card/voting instruction form to allow your shares to be represented at the annual meeting, but do not indicate how your shares should be voted on one or more proposals listed above, then the proxies will vote your shares as the Board of Directors recommends on those proposals. Other than the matters

1

Table of Contents

listed above, Allstate knows of no other matters to be presented at the meeting. If any other matters are properly presented at the meeting, the proxies may vote your shares in accordance with their best judgment.

How votes are counted

Each share of our common stock outstanding on the record date will be entitled to one vote on each of the 11 director nominees and one vote on each other matter.

Proposal 1. To be elected by stockholders, each director must receive the affirmative vote of the majority of the votes cast. A majority of votes cast means the number of shares voted "FOR" a director exceeds 50% of the votes cast with respect to that director. Each nominee for director receiving a majority of votes cast will be elected. Abstentions will not be counted as votes cast for purposes of director elections and will have no impact on the outcome of the vote. Broker non-votes will not be counted as shares entitled to vote on the matter and will have no impact on the outcome of the vote.

Proposal 2. To ratify the appointment of Allstate's independent registered public accountant, the proposal requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the shares present in person or represented by proxy at the meeting and entitled to vote on the proposal. Abstentions will be counted as shares present at the meeting and will have the effect of a vote against the matter.

Proposals 3 and 4. To approve the proposed amendments to the certificate of incorporation, the affirmative vote of a majority of outstanding shares entitled to vote is required. Abstentions and broker non-votes will be counted as shares outstanding and will have the effect of a vote against the matter.

Proposal 5. To approve the compensation of the named executive officers, the affirmative vote of a majority of shares present in person or represented by proxy at the meeting and entitled to vote on the proposal is required. Abstentions will be counted as shares present at the meeting and will have the effect of a vote against the matter. Broker non-votes will not be counted as shares entitled to vote on the matter and will have no impact on the outcome of the vote.

Proposal 6. The choice that receives the greatest number of votes will be the frequency preferred by stockholders. Abstentions and broker non-votes will have no impact on the outcome of the vote.

Proposals 7 and 8. To approve a stockholder proposal, the affirmative vote of a majority of the shares present in person or represented by proxy at the meeting and entitled to vote on the proposal is required. Abstentions will be counted as shares present at the meeting and will have the effect of a vote against the matter. Broker non-votes will not be counted as shares entitled to vote on the matter and will have no impact on the outcome of the vote.

Rules of the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") determine whether proposals presented at stockholder meetings are "routine" or "non-routine." If a proposal is determined to be routine, the NYSE provides brokerage firms with discretionary authority to vote on the proposal without receiving voting instructions from their clients. Proposal 2 is considered a routine matter. Broker non-votes occur when a brokerage firm does not have discretionary voting authority and is unable to vote on a proposal because it is non-routine and the client has not provided voting instructions. Proposals 1 and 3 through 8 are considered non-routine matters. Abstentions and broker non-votes are counted for quorum purposes.

How to change your vote

Before your shares have been voted at the annual meeting by the proxies, you may change or revoke your vote in the following ways:

Voting again by telephone, by Internet, or in writing.

Attending the meeting and voting your shares in person if you are a registered stockholder.

Confidentiality

All proxies, ballots, and tabulations that identify the vote of a particular stockholder are confidential, except as necessary to allow the inspector of election to certify the voting results or to meet certain legal requirements. A representative of American Election Services, LLC will act as the inspector of election and will count the votes. The representative is independent of Allstate and its directors, officers, and employees.

Comments written on proxy cards, voting instruction forms, or ballots may be provided to the secretary of Allstate with the name and address of the stockholder. The comments will be provided without reference to the

Table of Contents

vote of the stockholder, unless the vote is mentioned in the comment or unless disclosure of the vote is necessary to understand the comment. At Allstate's request, the distribution agent or the solicitation agent may provide Allstate with periodic status reports on the aggregate vote. These status reports may include a list of stockholders who have not voted and breakdowns of vote totals by different types of stockholders, as long as Allstate is not able to determine how a particular stockholder voted.

Allstate 401(k) Savings Plan Participants

If you hold Allstate common shares through the Allstate 401(k) Savings Plan, your proxy card/voting instruction form for those shares will instruct the plan trustee how to vote those shares. If you are an employee who received your annual meeting materials electronically, and you hold Allstate common shares both through the plan and also directly as a registered stockholder, the voting instructions you provide electronically will be applied to both your plan shares and your registered shares. If you return a signed proxy card/voting instruction form or vote by telephone or the Internet on a timely basis, the trustee shall vote as instructed for all Allstate common shares allocated to your plan account unless to do so would be inconsistent with the trustee's duties.

If your voting instructions are not received on a timely basis for the shares allocated to your plan account, those shares will be considered "unvoted." If you return a signed proxy card/voting instruction form but do not indicate how your shares should be voted on a matter, the shares represented by your signed proxy card/voting instruction form will be voted as the Board of Directors recommends. The trustee will vote all unvoted shares and all unallocated shares held by the plan as follows:

If the trustee receives instructions (through voting instruction forms or through telephonic or Internet instruction) on a timely basis for at least 50% of the votable allocated shares in the plan, then it will vote all unvoted shares and unallocated shares in the same proportion and in the same manner as the shares for which timely instructions have been received, unless to do so would be inconsistent with the trustee's duties.

If the trustee receives instructions for less than 50% of the votable shares, the trustee shall vote all unvoted and unallocated shares in its sole discretion. However, the trustee will not use its discretionary authority to vote on adjournment of the meeting in order to solicit further proxies.

Plan votes receive the same level of confidentiality as all other votes. You may not vote the shares allocated to your plan account by attending the meeting and voting in person. You must instruct The Northern Trust Company, as trustee for the plan, how to vote your shares.

If You Receive More Than One Proxy Card/Voting Instruction Form

If you receive more than one proxy card/voting instruction form, your shares are probably registered in more than one account or you may hold shares both as a registered stockholder and through the Allstate 401(k) Savings Plan. You should vote each proxy card/voting instruction form you receive.

Proxy Statement and Annual Report Delivery

Allstate has adopted the "householding" procedure approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission that allows us to deliver one Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials, or if applicable, one proxy statement and annual report, to a household of stockholders instead of delivering a set of documents to each stockholder in the household. This procedure is more environmentally friendly and cost effective because it reduces the number of materials to be printed and mailed. We may elect to send only one Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials, or if applicable, one proxy statement and annual report to stockholders who share the same last name and address, or where shares are held through the same nominee or record holder (for example, when you have multiple accounts at the same brokerage firm), unless we have been instructed otherwise. Stockholders that receive proxy materials in paper form will continue to receive separate proxy cards/voting instruction forms to vote their shares. Stockholders that receive the Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials will receive instructions on submitting their proxy cards/voting instruction form via the Internet.

Table of Contents

Please contact our distribution agent, Broadridge Financial Solutions, by calling (800) 542-1061 or by writing to Broadridge Householding Department, 51 Mercedes Way, Edgewood, NY 11717:

If you would like to receive a separate copy of the Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials, or if applicable, a separate proxy statement and annual report for this year. Upon receipt of your request, we will promptly deliver the requested materials to you.

If you and other Allstate registered stockholders of record with whom you share an address currently receive multiple sets of the Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials, or if applicable, the proxy statement and annual report, and you would like to receive only a single copy of each in the future.

If you hold your shares in street name, please contact your bank, broker, or other record holder to request information about householding.

You may also revoke your consent to householding by contacting Broadridge at the phone number and address listed above. You will be removed from the householding program within 30 days of receipt of the revocation of your consent.

Corporate Governance Practices and Code of Ethics

Allstate has a history of strong corporate governance which is firmly grounded in the belief that governance best practices are critical to our goal of driving sustained stockholder value. The Board of Directors has established *Corporate Governance Guidelines* and *Director Independence Standards*. Each of its standing committees operates under a written charter that has been approved by the Board.

Allstate is committed to operating its business with honesty and integrity and maintaining the highest level of ethical conduct. These absolute values are embodied in our *Code of Ethics* and require that every customer, employee, and member of the public be treated accordingly. Allstate's *Code of Ethics* applies to all employees, including the chief executive officer, the chief financial officer, the controller, and other senior financial and executive officers as well as the Board of Directors.

The Corporate Governance Guidelines, Director Independence Standards, Code of Ethics, and the charters of each standing committee of the Board are available on the Corporate Governance portion of all state.com. They are also available in print upon request made to the Office of the Secretary, The All state Corporation, 2775 Sanders Road, Suite A3, Northbrook, Illinois 60062-6127.

Determinations of Independence of Nominees

The Board of Directors has determined that each nominee, with the exception of Mr. Wilson, is independent according to applicable law, the listing standards of the NYSE, and the Board's *Director Independence Standards*. In accordance with the *Director Independence Standards*, the Board has determined that the nature of the following relationships with the corporation do not create a conflict of interest that would impair a director's independence.

Categorical Standards of Independence

- 1. An Allstate director's relationship arising from (i) only such director's position as a director of another corporation or organization; (ii) only such director's direct or indirect ownership of a 5% or less equity interest in another corporation or organization (other than a partnership); (iii) both such position and such ownership; or (iv) such director's position only as a limited partner in a partnership in which he or she has an interest of 5% or less.
- 2. An Allstate director's relationship arising from an interest of the director, or any entity in which the director is an employee, director, partner, stockholder or officer, in or under any standard-form insurance policy or other financial product offered by the Allstate Group in the ordinary course of business.

3.

An Allstate director's relationship with another company that participates in a transaction with the Allstate Group (i) where the rates or charges involved are determined by competitive bid or (ii) where the transaction involves the rendering of services as a common or contract carrier (including any airline) or public utility at rates or charges fixed in conformity with law or governmental authority.

4

Table of Contents

- 4. An Allstate director's relationship with another company that has made payments to, or received payments from, the Allstate Group for property or services in an amount which, in the last fiscal year, does not exceed the greater of \$1 million or 2% of such other company's consolidated gross revenues for such year.
- An Allstate director's position as an executive officer of a tax exempt organization to which the aggregate amount of discretionary contributions (other than employee matching contributions) made by the Allstate Group and The Allstate Foundation in any of the last three fiscal years of the tax exempt organization were equal to or less than the greater of \$1 million or 2% of such organization's consolidated gross revenues for such year.
- 6.

 An Allstate director's relationship with another company (i) in which the Allstate Group makes investments or (ii) which invests in securities issued by the Allstate Group or securities backed by any product issued by the Allstate Group, all in the ordinary course of such entity's investment business and on terms and under circumstances similar to those available to or from entities unaffiliated with such director.

Board Leadership Structure

Thomas J. Wilson is the chairman of the Board as well as the chief executive officer of Allstate. Allstate's *Corporate Governance Guidelines* allow the Board to determine the roles of chairman and chief executive officer including whether they are held by separate individuals or by the same person. The Board believes that flexibility in the allocation of the responsibilities of these two roles enables the Board to adapt the leadership function to Allstate's needs. Currently, Allstate is well-served by having these roles performed by Mr. Wilson, who provides strategic and operating leadership for both the corporation and the Board. At other times, Allstate has split the roles of chairman and chief executive officer between two individuals, such as it did when Mr. Wilson initially took the position of chief executive officer.

The Board has a strong set of principles and practices to ensure independence and proper Board focus and oversight. The only director who is an insider is Mr. Wilson. In addition, the Board meets in executive session without management after each non-telephonic meeting to provide a formal venue to discuss issues among only the independent directors. The leadership of these sessions rotates amongst the independent directors. The Board selected this governance structure, after considering the approach supported by some proxy advisory firms of utilizing one permanent lead director, based on the directors' experiences on other public company boards and Allstate's current position. Allstate's structure requires each board member to assume the responsibility of Board leadership and enables the independent committee chairs to execute fully their responsibilities. This practice provides all independent directors the opportunity to assume a leadership role in the executive sessions. Furthermore, the Board believes that this practice is appropriate in light of the fact that currently only one of the directors is an Allstate employee, all of the other directors are independent, and that the Audit, Compensation and Succession, and Nominating and Governance Committees are comprised solely of independent directors. The chairman and chief executive officer is advised of the issues discussed during these sessions immediately upon conclusion of the meeting.

Board Role in Risk Oversight

The Board is responsible for the oversight of Allstate's business and management, including risk management. In exercising its management oversight responsibility, the Board regularly reviews management's strategy and the business plans for Allstate's property and casualty business, life insurance and annuity business, and investment portfolio, as well as the corporation's liquidity and use of capital, and the general counsel's assessment of legal, regulatory, and legislative issues. Twice a year, the Board reviews the corporation's risk management objectives and processes. This includes how management measures, evaluates, and manages the corporation's exposure to risks posed by a wide variety of events and conditions, including turmoil in the capital markets and natural catastrophes such as hurricanes. The Board also reviews third-party assessments of these risk management processes, including a comparison with peer organizations, leading industry practices, and emerging trends. The Audit Committee plays an integral role in risk management oversight by reviewing quarterly reports on risk management and, as provided in its charter, discussing risk assessment and management processes with Allstate's executives, including the chief risk officer. In the performance of their oversight responsibilities, the directors monitor whether Allstate's strategies reflect a balance of risk and return, whether such strategies are formulated within a clear set of risk tolerances, and whether risk management processes are executed as designed.

Table of Contents

Board Role in Management Succession

One of the Board's responsibilities is to oversee the recruitment, development, and retention of executive talent to successfully pursue the corporation's strategic vision and operating priorities. Management succession is discussed by the Board, in executive session or in committee meetings, as appropriate. The Board and chief executive officer collaborate on succession planning, as described in our *Corporate Governance Guidelines*. The chief executive officer meets at least annually with the Compensation and Succession Committee and the Nominating and Governance Committee, either separately or jointly, as appropriate, to discuss succession planning and management development for senior executives. The chief executive officer provides input to the Nominating and Governance Committee and the Board regarding succession plans under various circumstances and scenarios, such as if the chief executive officer becomes unexpectedly unable to perform his duties. Under its charter, the Nominating and Governance Committee is responsible for recommending individuals for the roles of chairman and chief executive officer when leadership transitions occur. Under its charter, the Compensation and Succession Committee is responsible for conducting an annual review of the management organization of the corporation and succession plans for senior officers of the corporation. The Compensation and Succession Committee confers with the chief executive officer in determining who may be qualified to fill senior management vacancies. The Compensation and Succession Committee recommends officer elections to the Board.

Board Meetings and Committees

The Board held seven meetings during 2010. Each incumbent director attended at least 75% of the combined board meetings and meetings of committees of which he or she was a member. Attendance at board and committee meetings during 2010 averaged 97% for directors as a group. Individual attendance records are included with each director's biography beginning on page 13.

Currently, the Board has four standing committees: Audit, Compensation and Succession, Executive, and Nominating and Governance committees. The following table identifies each standing committee, its members, and the number of meetings held during 2010. The members of the Audit, Compensation and Succession, and Nominating and Governance Committees have been determined to be independent by the Board within the meaning of applicable laws, the listing standards of the NYSE, and the *Director Independence Standards* as in effect at the time of determination. In addition to the standing committees, the Board appointed the Demand Review Committee in April of 2009 to be a non-standing committee, chaired by Ms. Sprieser and including Mr. Smith, to address a shareholder demand for board action. The Demand Review Committee met two times in 2010 before it was dissolved in July.

		Compensation and		Nominating and
Director	Audit	Succession	Executive	Governance
F. Duane				
Ackerman	ü			ü
Robert D. Beyer	ü	ü		
W. James Farrell		ü	ü	ü*
Jack M.				
Greenberg	ü	ü		
Ronald T. LeMay	ü	ü		
Andrea Redmond		ü		ü
H. John Riley, Jr.		ü*	ü	ü
Joshua I. Smith		ü		ü
Judith A. Sprieser	ü*		ü	ü
Mary Alice Taylor	ü			ü
Thomas J. Wilson			ü*	
Number of				
Meetings in 2010	8	7	1	6

Committee chair

Table of Contents

Board Attendance Policy

Board members are expected to make every effort to attend all meetings of the Board and the committees on which they serve and to actively participate in the discussion of the matters before them. Board members are also expected to make every effort to attend the annual meeting of stockholders. All directors who stood for election at the 2010 annual meeting of stockholders were in attendance at our 2010 annual meeting of stockholders.

Communications with the Board

The Board has established a process to facilitate communications by stockholders and other interested parties with directors as a group. Written communications may be sent by mail or by e-mail to the Board. Communications received will be processed under the direction of the general counsel. The general counsel reports regularly to the Nominating and Governance Committee on all correspondence received that, in her opinion, involves functions of the Board or its committees or that she otherwise determines merits its attention. The communication process is posted on the Corporate Governance portion of all state.com.

Board Committees

Audit Committee

Allstate's Board of Directors has established an audit committee in accordance with the requirements of Section 3(a)(58)(A) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The Audit Committee is chaired by Ms. Sprieser and includes Mrs. Taylor and Messrs. Ackerman, Beyer, Greenberg, and LeMay. The Board has determined that Ms. Sprieser and Mr. Greenberg are each individually qualified as an audit committee financial expert, as defined in Regulation S-K, Item 407(d)(5) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

The committee is responsible for, among other things, appointment, compensation, retention, and oversight of the work of the independent registered public accountant in preparing or issuing an audit report or related work. The committee reviews Allstate's annual audited and quarterly financial statements and recommends to the Board of Directors whether the audited financial statements should be included in Allstate's annual report on Form 10-K and in the annual report to stockholders. The committee reviews Allstate's accounting and auditing principles and practices affecting the financial statements and discusses with the independent registered public accountant those matters required to be discussed in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and applicable Securities and Exchange Commission regulations. The committee also reviews the scope of the audits conducted by the independent registered public accountant and the internal auditors as well as the qualifications, independence, and performance of the independent registered public accountant. The committee is responsible for the review and approval of Allstate's *Code of Ethics* as well as the adoption of procedures for the receipt, retention, and treatment of complaints regarding accounting, internal accounting controls, and auditing matters. The committee has authority to conduct independent inquiries when deemed necessary to discharge its duties. The committee has the authority to retain independent outside counsel and other advisers it determines to be necessary to carry out its duties. The committee discusses with management the corporation's processes of risk assessment and risk management, including the corporation's major financial risk exposures and the steps management has taken to monitor and control them.

The committee provides functional oversight to Allstate's internal audit department. The internal audit department provides objective assurance and consulting services that are used to assure a systematic, disciplined approach to the evaluation and improvement of effective risk management, control, and governance processes. The committee reviews the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the corporation's legal, regulatory, and ethical compliance programs.

Our chief executive officer, chief financial officer, chief risk officer, general counsel, secretary, controller, and senior internal audit officer participate in the committee's meetings. However, executive sessions of the committee are scheduled and held throughout the year, including sessions in which the committee meets with the independent registered public accountant and the senior internal audit officer. The committee reviews its performance at the end of each non-telephonic meeting and reviews its charter each year. The Audit Committee Report is on page 57.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee is chaired by Mr. Wilson and includes Ms. Sprieser and Messrs. Farrell and Riley. The committee is responsible for performing the duties of the Board between meetings of the Board. The committee has the powers of the Board in the management of the business affairs of the corporation to the

Table of Contents

extent permitted under the bylaws, excluding any powers granted by the Board, from time to time, to any other committee of the Board.

Nominating and Governance Committee

The Nominating and Governance Committee is chaired by Mr. Farrell and includes Ms. Sprieser, Ms. Redmond, Mrs. Taylor, and Messrs. Ackerman, Riley, and Smith. The committee is responsible for recommending candidates to be nominated by the Board for election as directors. In connection with its selection process, the committee is responsible for recommending appropriate criteria and independence standards for adoption by the Board. The committee is responsible for making recommendations with respect to the periodic review of the performance of the chief executive officer as well as succession planning to the Board of Directors, including recommending nominees for chief executive officer. The committee advises and makes recommendations to the Board on matters of corporate governance including periodic reviews of the corporation's *Corporate Governance Guidelines*. The committee is also responsible for reviewing the corporation's structural defenses from time to time. The committee determines and recommends the criteria to be used for the assessment of the Board's performance and oversees the assessment of the Board. With Board oversight, the committee also administers non-employee director compensation. The committee may retain independent consultants as needed to assist it with its responsibilities.

Our chief executive officer, general counsel, and secretary participate in the committee's meetings. However, the committee regularly meets in executive session without members of management present. The committee reviews its performance at the end of each non-telephonic meeting.

Compensation and Succession Committee

The Compensation and Succession Committee is chaired by Mr. Riley and includes Ms. Redmond and Messrs. Beyer, Farrell, Greenberg, LeMay, and Smith. The committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities with respect to the compensation of the chief executive officer and other executive officers. The committee annually reviews the management organization and succession plans for Allstate, including each of its significant operating subsidiaries, and recommends nominees for certain officer positions. The committee is responsible for recommending executive officer salaries and compensation packages to the Board.

The committee administers the incentive compensation plans pursuant to which officers of The Allstate Corporation and its principal operating subsidiaries at the vice president level and above are eligible to earn annual cash incentive compensation awards. The committee determines the performance measures for earning awards and the amount of awards payable upon the achievement of threshold, target, and maximum goals with respect to the performance measures. At the end of the relevant performance period, the committee reviews the extent to which the goals have been achieved and approves the actual amount of the cash incentive awards for executive officers.

The Board has delegated to an equity award committee, consisting of the chief executive officer, the authority to make awards of stock options or restricted stock units in connection with the hiring or promotion of an employee or recognition of an employee's particular achievement. The equity award committee has authority to determine the number of shares subject to such options and the number of restricted stock units, subject to limits recommended by the Compensation and Succession Committee and approved by the Board. All awards granted by the equity award committee are reported to the Compensation and Succession Committee at the next meeting. The equity award committee is not permitted to grant such awards to those who are designated as executive officers for purposes of Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 or covered employees as defined in Section 162(m)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Awards made by the equity award committee have a fixed grant date of the first business day of a month following committee action and must be made pursuant to the terms of award agreements previously approved by the Compensation and Succession Committee.

In addition, the committee administers our deferred compensation plan for eligible employees and makes recommendations to the Board regarding pension benefit enhancements and change-in-control agreements.

The committee has sole authority to retain and terminate its compensation consultants, including sole authority to approve the consultants' fees. In 2010, the committee retained Towers Watson as its compensation consultant. As part of the engagement, Towers Watson provided a report assessing Allstate's executive compensation design, peer group selection, and relative pay for performance. In addition, Towers Watson provided

Table of Contents

a competitive assessment of total direct compensation (base salary and annual and long-term incentives) for senior management positions. Towers Watson also assessed changes proposed by management for the executive compensation program designed to address the relationship between pay and performance and risk and reward, to reflect a desired level of alignment with competitive market levels and practices. The aggregate amount of fees for executive compensation consulting services paid to Towers Watson in 2010 was \$133,130. Towers Watson representatives participated in portions of three committee meetings in 2010.

In addition to executive compensation consulting services, Towers Watson provided the corporation with non-executive compensation consulting and software maintenance services in 2010, with aggregate fees of \$2,248,000. Specifically, actuarial services and software maintenance services represent fees paid of \$612,000, while the balance of the fees, \$1,636,000, was paid for services related to Allstate's human resources work, including benefits and compensation consulting, and administrative work regarding retirement and health and welfare plans. The committee receives and reviews a report regarding the other services provided to the corporation by Towers Watson or its affiliates, to the extent that the fees for such services exceed \$120,000 in a fiscal year.

In designing the various elements and amounts of compensation, the Compensation and Succession Committee draws upon the expertise of our chief executive officer and senior human resources officer and confers with our general counsel, secretary, and chief financial officer on matters that fall within their respective responsibilities.

Our chief executive officer attends committee meetings and advises the committee regarding the alignment of our incentive plan performance measures with our overall strategy, the alignment of the weightings of the performance measures with the responsibilities of each executive, and the impact of the design of our equity incentive awards on our ability to attract, motivate, and retain highly talented executives. In providing this advice, the chief executive officer provides context regarding our products, business risks, financial results, and stockholder return. The chief executive officer also makes recommendations to the committee regarding executive merit increases and compensation packages selected for executives being hired or promoted. In addition, the committee looks to our chief executive officer for his evaluation of the performance of the executives who report to him.

Our senior human resources officer attends committee meetings and provides the committee with internal and external analyses regarding the basic structure and competitiveness of our compensation program and the details of the operations of our various compensation and incentive plans, including the design of performance measures for our annual cash incentive plan and the design of our equity awards. Annually, the senior human resources officer also provides the committee with a detailed review of the estimated and actual results for each of the corporate and business unit performance measures compared to threshold, target, and maximum goals and the resulting estimated and actual payments to the executive officers.

Our chief financial officer attends meetings to explain details of financial results relevant to incentive compensation or other financial measures or accounting rules. The general counsel is available at meetings to provide input on the legal and regulatory environment. The secretary attends meetings to respond to questions about corporate governance and to assist in the preparation of minutes.

For both the chief executive officer and the chief financial officer, committee meeting participation is one of the ways in which they assure themselves that the Compensation Discussion and Analysis included in this proxy statement is accurate so that they can provide the certification required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

The committee regularly meets in executive session without management present. The committee reviews its performance at the end of each non-telephonic meeting and reviews its charter each year. The Compensation Committee Report is included herein on page 28.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

During 2010, the Compensation and Succession Committee consisted of Mr. Riley, Chairman, Mrs. Taylor, Ms. Redmond, and Messrs. Ackerman, Beyer, Farrell, Greenberg, LeMay, and Smith, several of whom were members for a portion of the year. None is a current or former officer or employee of Allstate or any of its subsidiaries. There were no committee interlocks with other companies in 2010 within the meaning of the Securities and Exchange Commission's proxy rules.

Table of Contents

Nomination Process for Election to the Board of Directors

The Nominating and Governance Committee has responsibility for assessing the need for new Board members to address specific requirements or to fill a vacancy and for making recommendations to the Board. In evaluating candidates, the Board and the committee apply the following criteria from our *Corporate Governance Guidelines*. Allstate Board members should:

Demonstrate integrity and be willing and able to exercise independent judgment.

Have held positions of leadership.

Have business or professional skills and experience that will contribute to the effectiveness of the Board and its committees, taking into consideration the skills and experience of current directors.

Have an expressed interest in serving as a director in order to foster long-term value for the corporation's stockholders and have the ability to understand, and exercise sound judgment on, issues related to the corporation's goals.

Understand the interests of the corporation's key stakeholders, including stockholders, customers, employees, and communities, and intend to act in the interest of all stockholders rather than any particular stockholder constituency.

In the light of their other commitments, including service on other public company boards, be willing and able to devote the time and effort necessary to serve as an effective director, including preparation for Board and committee meetings.

In addition, the Board and the committee look for nominees who reflect a diversity of experience and viewpoints. The Board expects each non-employee director to be free of interests or affiliations that could give rise to a biased approach to directorship responsibilities or a conflict of interest and free of any significant relationship with the corporation which would interfere with the director's exercise of independent judgment. All nominees for election also must comply with the applicable requirements of the corporation's bylaws, which are posted on allstate.com. Executive officers of the corporation may not serve on boards of other corporations whose executive officers serve on the Board of the corporation.

Periodically, the Nominating and Governance Committee reviews our director selection criteria to ensure that they continue to appropriately reflect the issues that should be considered in evaluating director candidates as new developments affect Allstate, the economy, and the regulatory environment.

The skills and experiences reviewed by the Nominating and Governance Committee in naming nominees for election at the 2011 annual meeting of stockholders are set forth in the matrix below. The matrix reflects the current skills and experiences of the directors that are important to achieving the corporation's strategic vision and operating priorities, including improving our operating results, growing our businesses profitably, and differentiating ourselves from the competition by reinventing our business. An "ü" in the chart indicates that director possesses that particular skill or experience. The lack of a "ü" does not mean the director does not possess that qualification or skill, but

Table of Contents

rather that the Nominating and Governance Committee did not consider that skill or experience when evaluating that particular nominee for election.

Board of Directors

Skills and Experiences	F. Duane Ackerman	Robert D. Beyer	W. James Farrell	Jack M. Greenberg	Ronald T. LeMay	Andrea Redmond	H. John Riley, Jr.	I.	Judith A. Sprieser	Alice	Thomas J. Wilson
Leadership and Management	ü	ü	ü	ü	ü	ü	ü	ü	ü	ü	ü
Accounting and Finance	ü	ü		ü	ü				ü	ü	ü
Risk Management	ü	ü	ü	ü	ü				ü	ü	ü
Investment Management		ü									ü
Global Operations and Economics		ü	ü	ü					ü		ü
Executive Compensation and Talent Management		ü	ü	ü	ü	ü	ü	ü			ü
Technology	ü				ü		ü		ü	ü	
Innovation and Consumer Focus				ü	ü			ü	ü	ü	ü
Corporate Governance and Compliance	ü		ü	ü	ü	ü	ü	ü	ü	ü	
Strategy Formation			ü	ü	ü	ü		ü		ü	ü
Highly Regulated Industries	ü	ü		ü	ü						ü
-	ü	ü	ü	ü	ü	ü	ü	ü		ü	ü

Civic Involvement

The Nominating and Governance Committee initiates a director search by seeking input from the chief executive officer and other directors. The committee also may retain a third party search firm to identify potential candidates. The committee initiates contact with preferred candidates and keeps the full Board informed of the status of candidate evaluations. The committee approves final candidates who are then presented to the Board for endorsement and approval. The invitation to join the Board may be extended by the full Board, the committee chair, or the chairman of the Board. The Board is ultimately responsible for naming the nominees for election.

The Nominating and Governance Committee will consider candidates recommended by a stockholder in the same manner as all other candidates recommended by other sources. A stockholder may make a director candidate recommendation at any time of the year by writing to the Office of the Secretary, The Allstate Corporation, 2775 Sanders Road, Suite A3, Northbrook, Illinois 60062-6127. A stockholder also may directly nominate someone for election as a director at a stockholders meeting. Under our bylaws, a stockholder may nominate a candidate at the 2012 annual meeting of stockholders by providing advance notice to Allstate that is received between January 18, 2012, and February 17, 2012. The notice must be sent to the Office of the Secretary, The Allstate Corporation, 2775 Sanders Road, Suite A3, Northbrook, Illinois 60062-6127 and must meet the requirements set forth in the corporation's bylaws. A copy of the bylaws is available from the Office of the Secretary upon request or can be accessed on the Corporate Governance portion of allstate.com.

Majority Votes in Director Elections

In accordance with Allstate's bylaws, each director must be elected by a majority of the votes cast.

11

Management Proposals to Be Voted On

Proposal 1 Election of Directors

The Board is recommending 11 nominees for election to the Allstate Board for one year terms beginning May 2011. This is a talented slate of nominees both individually and as a team. They bring a full complement of business and leadership skills to their oversight responsibilities. One-half have been CEOs of public companies for an average of eight years, which facilitates a thoughtful but diverse decision making process. Best practices from other companies are also adapted to Allstate's specific circumstances as many of the nominees serve on other public company boards.

The nominees are both individually and collectively fully committed to Allstate. Board attendance has averaged 97% for committee and board meetings. The Board fulfills its fiduciary obligations to stockholders with great expertise, care, and diligence. This independent strength is important to serving Allstate's stockholders.

Each nominee for the Board was previously elected by the stockholders at Allstate's annual meeting of stockholders on May 18, 2010, and has served continuously since then. The terms of all directors will expire at this annual meeting in May 2011. The Board expects all nominees named in this proxy statement to be available for election. If any nominee is not available, then the proxies may vote for a substitute. Background information on each individual nominee and the rationale for their nomination is listed below. Meeting attendance rates are based on committee membership at the time of each meeting. Committee membership changed for some directors during 2010. Current committee membership is indicated in bold. Unless otherwise indicated, each nominee has served for at least five years in the business position currently or most recently held.

The Board recommends that you vote for all of the director nominees listed in this proxy statement.

Table of Contents

Chairman Emeritus of BellSouth Corporation, a communication services company, from December 2006 until his retirement in April 2007. Mr. Ackerman served as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of BellSouth from mid-2005 through 2006, when it was merged into AT&T. He previously served BellSouth as Chairman, President and CEO from 1998 through mid-2005 and as President and CEO from 1997 to 1998. Mr. Ackerman is a past chairman of the National Council on Competitiveness, as well as a past chair of the National Security Telecommunications Advisory Committee.

F. Duane Ackerman Age 68 Director since 1999 Independent Having served as a CEO of a publicly traded company for nearly a decade, Mr. Ackerman brings extensive executive leadership and management experience to his role as a director. Moreover, his experience as CEO of a highly regulated company like BellSouth gives him insight into how the complex insurance and financial services regulatory environment impacts Allstate. His telecommunications background is useful in evaluating management's increasing use of technology to connect employees, agencies, and customers. In addition, his experience in risk management, evaluating financial statements, and supervising the chief financial officer of BellSouth make him a valued member of the Audit Committee. As a member of the Nominating and Governance Committee, he draws on his experience leading BellSouth, as well as his tenure as a director at both Home Depot and United Parcel Service, in evaluating corporate governance issues.

Key Areas of Experience:

Highly Regulated Industries
Accounting and Finance
Risk Management

Technology Corporate Governance and Compliance Leadership and Management

Committee Membership	Attendance		Public Board Membership of Previous Five Years:			
Audit	8 of 8	100%	UPS Corporation	2007 present		
Nominating and Governance	3 of 3	100%	Home Depot	2007 present		
Compensation and Succession	4 of 4	100%				

Chairman of Chaparal Investments LLC, a private investment firm and holding company which he founded in 2009. Chaparal manages a diverse portfolio of operating, financial, and real estate assets. From 2005 to 2009, Mr. Beyer served as Chief Executive Officer of The TCW Group, Inc., a global investment management firm. Mr. Beyer previously served as President and Chief Investment Officer from 2000 until 2005 of Trust Company of the West, the principal operating subsidiary of TCW. Mr. Beyer is a former director of Société Générale Asset Management, S.A. and The TCW Group, Inc.

Robert D. Beyer
Age 50
Director since 2006
Independent

As the former CEO of TCW and the leader of its principal operating subsidiary, Mr. Beyer has extensive executive leadership and management experience with investment portfolios comparable in size to Allstate's and with highly regulated industries like insurance. He has exceptional insight into Allstate's investment operations and the regulatory complexity of the financial services industry. While at TCW, he also conceived and developed the firm's risk management infrastructure, an experience which is useful to the Allstate Board in performing its risk management oversight functions. His experience leading a global investment management firm provides him insight into today's global economy. His experience as a CEO and as a member of the Kroger board with respect to overseeing compensation programs makes him a valued member of the Compensation and Succession Committee. As a member of the Audit Committee, he draws on his experience as Chair of Kroger's Financial Policy Committee, as well as his prior experience in evaluating financial statements and supervising financial and accounting executives. His abilities and service as a director were recognized by his peers, who selected Mr. Beyer as an Outstanding Director in 2008 as part of the Outstanding Directors Program of the Financial Times.

Key Areas of Experience:

Investment Management

Accounting and Finance

Highly Regulated Industries Executive Compensation and Talent Management

Risk Management Global Operations and Economics Leadership and Management

Committee Membership	Attendance		Public Board Membership (Years:	Previous Five	
Audit Compensation and Succession	5 of 5 7 of 7	100% 100%	The Kroger Company	1999 present	
	13				

Table of Contents

From May 1996 until his retirement in May 2006, Mr. Farrell served as Chairman of Illinois Tool Works Inc., a manufacturer of highly engineered fasteners, components, assemblies, and systems, with operations in 54 countries and over 65,000 employees. He served Illinois Tool Works as Chief Executive Officer from September 1995 until August of 2005. Previously, he served in many leadership positions at Illinois Tool Works, including a number of general manager and vice president positions.

Mr. Farrell has considerable leadership and management expertise from over ten years of experience as Chairman and CEO of Illinois Tool Works. That knowledge of global operations and economics gives him keen insight in evaluating the strategies and operating plans of Allstate's business units. His experience leading a large, publicly traded company gives him an in-depth understanding of corporate governance issues, which is critical in his service as Chair of the Nominating and Governance Committee and as a member of the Executive Committee. His experience in managing compensation programs and talent makes him a valued member of the Compensation and Succession Committee.

W. James Farrell
Age 67
Director since 1999
Independent

Key Areas of Experience:

Corporate Governance and Compliance Executive Compensation and Talent Management Leadership and Management Global Operations and Economics Risk Management Strategy Formation

Committee Membership	Attendance		Public Board Membership of Previous Five Years:	
Compensation and Succession Executive	7 of 7 1 of 1	100% 100%	3M Corporation Abbott Laboratories	2006 present 2006 present
Nominating and Governance (Chair)	6 of 6	100%	UAL Corporation	2001 present

Chairman of The Western Union Company, a money transfer service firm, since September 2006. Chairman of Innerworkings, Inc., a global provider of print and promotional services, since June of 2010. Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of McDonald's Corporation from May 1999 until his retirement in 2002.

Having served in leadership positions of two publicly traded companies, Mr. Greenberg brings extensive executive leadership and management experience to the Board. Mr. Greenberg's experience leading McDonald's Corporation, with its large franchise organization, and serving as Chairman and a board member of Western Union, with its worldwide independent network, provides valuable perspective in understanding today's global economy and its effect on Allstate, its customers, its agencies, as well as its operations across the U.S. and Canada. As leader of both McDonald's and Western Union, Mr. Greenberg has experience in consumer focused businesses, which is particularly relevant to Allstate's current operating priority to differentiate ourselves from the competition by reinventing our business. His experience in managing compensation programs and talent makes him a valued member of the Compensation and Succession Committee. As a member of the Audit Committee, he draws on his extensive experience in evaluating financial statements and supervising financial and accounting executives as the Chief Financial Officer at McDonald's Corporation and his expertise as an attorney, a certified public accountant, and a member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Jack M. Greenberg Age 68 Director since 2002 Independent

Key Areas of Experience:

Innovation and Consumer Focus Global Operations and Economics Risk Management Leadership and Management Corporate Governance and Compliance Accounting and Finance
Strategy Formation
Executive Compensation and Talent
Management
Highly Regulated Industries

Committee Membership	Attendance ⁽¹⁾		Public Board Membership of P. Years:	Previous Five		
Audit Compensation and Succession	7 of 8 7 of 7	87% 100%	Hasbro, Inc. Innerworkings, Inc. Manpower, Inc. The Western Union Company Abbott Laboratories	2003 present 2007 present 2003 present 2006 present 2001 2007		

Table of Contents

Chairman of Aircell Corporation since July 2006, Mr. LeMay also served as its Chief Executive Officer from July 2009 to February 2010. Executive Chairman of E-Recycling Corporation since 2010. Mr. LeMay previously served as Industrial Partner of Ripplewood Holdings, LLC, a private equity fund, from October 2003 until February of 2009, and as Executive Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Last Mile Connections, Inc. from September 2005 and October 2006, respectively, until August 2009. Mr. LeMay also has been Chairman of October Capital since February 2000, and Chairman of Razorback Capital since August 2006. Both companies are private investment companies. He serves in various board and executive capacities in the portfolio companies of October Capital and Razorback Capital. Mr. LeMay is also President and Managing Director of OpenAir Ventures, a venture capital firm he formed in September 2008 to make early stage investments in wireless communications companies. Previously, Mr. LeMay served as Representative Executive Officer of Japan Telecom from November 2003 until the sale of the company in July 2004 and as President and Chief Operating Officer of Sprint Corporation from October 1997 until April 2003.

Ronald T. LeMay
Age 66
Director since 1999
Independent

Mr. LeMay has broad operational and leadership experience from serving as the chief operating officer of Sprint for over five years and as Chairman of October Capital for over ten years. His counsel is helpful in developing operational plans and related change management initiatives. Mr. LeMay's experience in the telecommunications field provides him with insight into operating in a highly regulated industry, as well as the use of new technologies to drive innovation. His financial oversight experience and his experience with compensation issues make him an effective member of both the Audit Committee and the Compensation and Succession Committee.

Key Areas of Experience:

Technology Highly Regulated Industries Innovation and Consumer Focus Leadership and Management Risk Management Accounting and Finance
Strategy Formation
Executive Compensation and Talent
Management
Corporate Governance and Compliance

Committee Membership	Attendance ⁽¹⁾		Public Board Membership of Previous Five Years:	
Audit Compensation and Succession	7 of 8 6 of 7	87% 87%	Imation Corporation	1996 present

(1) Mr. LeMay did not attend the February board and committee meetings due to an emergency medical situation in his family.

15

Table of Contents

Independent consultant with over twenty years of experience providing executive recruiting, succession planning, and talent management services. Previously, Ms. Redmond was Managing Director and Co-Head of the CEO/Board Services Practice at Russell Reynolds Associates Inc., a global executive search firm, and led the firm's insurance practice for more than ten years. Ms. Redmond's civic involvement includes service as a director of Children's Memorial Hospital, Northwestern Memorial Hospital, and LivingWell Cancer Resource Center.

Ms. Redmond's extensive experience with succession planning and talent management results from conducting numerous assignments to recruit and place chief executive officers in a number of high profile companies across industries including financial services, technology, transportation, consumer products, and health care. She has also served clients in the recruitment of directors for corporate boards, including those of a number of publicly traded companies. Ms. Redmond's exposure to business issues across a wide range of industries provides a broad perspective on strategic and operational priorities. Her experience helping companies identify and recruit leaders capable of building high performance organizations is also useful to the Board in evaluating Allstate's current leadership as well as recruiting new executives and directors, and has been valuable in her service on both the Compensation and Succession Committee and Nominating and Governance Committee.

Andrea Redmond Age 55 Director since 2010

Independent

Key Areas of Experience:

Executive Compensation and Talent Management Leadership and Management Strategy Formation Corporate Governance and Compliance

Committee Membership	Attendance		Public Board Membership of Previous Five Years:
Compensation and Succession	5 of 5	100%	None
Nominating and Governance	5 of 5	100%	

Chairman of Cooper Industries, Ltd., a diversified manufacturer of electrical products, tools, and hardware, from April 1996 until his retirement in February 2006. Mr. Riley previously served Cooper Industries as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer from April 1996 until May 2005 and as Chairman, President and CEO from April 1996 until August 2004.

Mr. Riley has extensive executive leadership and management experience from nearly a decade of leading Cooper Industries, Ltd., a large publicly traded company. This experience, which is enhanced by his service on the board of Baker Hughes Incorporated as its lead director and as chair of its compensation committee, serves him well as Chair of the Compensation and Succession Committee and as a member of the Nominating and Governance Committee and Executive Committee. Mr. Riley's background as former head of a worldwide manufacturer of electrical products, tools, and hardware is valuable in evaluating how Allstate's operations and technology connect employees, agencies, and customers.

H. John Riley, Jr. Age 70 Director since 1998 Independent

Key Areas of Experience:

Executive Compensation and Talent Management Leadership and Management Technology Corporate Governance and Compliance

Committee Membership Attendance Public Board Membership of Previous Five Years:

Compensation and Succession (Chair)	7 of 7	100%	Baker Hughes, Inc. Westlake Chemical Corporation	2007 present 2007 present
Executive Nominating and Governance	1 of 1 6 of 6	100% 100%		
	16			

Table of Contents

Chairman and Managing Partner since 1999 of The Coaching Group, a management consulting firm. Previously, he was founder, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of The MAXIMA Corporation, a 20-year old consultancy that achieved a national reputation as one of the top African-American owned and fastest-growing firms in the United States. Appointed by President George H.W. Bush, he has served as Chairman of the U.S. Commission on Minority Business Development, as a member of the Executive Committee of the 1990 Economic Summit of Industrialized Nations, and as a director of the John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts. He was a Member of the Board of the Maryland Small Business Development Finance Authority and Chairman of a special Task Force on Minority Business Reform for the Governor of the State of Maryland. He was also Chairman of the National Urban Coalition and a member of the National Fund Raising Campaign Committee of the NAACP.

Joshua I. Smith Age 70 Director since 1997 Independent

With over a decade of experience leading The Coaching Group, Mr. Smith has extensive executive leadership and management experience. In addition, he has considerable expertise with entrepreneurial enterprises, specifically with small, minority and women owned businesses, an important asset in considering Allstate's relationships with its agencies in pursuit of Allstate's goals. As a member of the Nominating and Governance Committee, Mr. Smith draws on his experience in evaluating corporate governance issues as a director of three large publicly traded companies. His experience as a coach, advisor, and consultant to chief executive officers as Chairman and Managing Partner of The Coaching Group give him insights into the requirements for effective executive leadership that make him a valued member of the Compensation and Succession Committee.

Key Areas of Experience:

Innovation and Consumer Focus Corporate Governance and Compliance Strategy Formation Executive Compensation and Talent Management Leadership and Management

Committee Membership	Attendance ⁽¹⁾		Public Board Membership of Previous Five Years:	
Compensation and Succession Nominating and Governance Audit	3 of 3 5 of 6 3 of 3	100% 83% 100%	Caterpillar, Inc. Comprehensive Care Corporation Federal Express Corporation	1993 present 2009 present 1989 present

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Smith missed a nominating and governance committee meeting because of a conflicting business obligation abroad.

17

Table of Contents

Chief Executive Officer of Transora, Inc., a technology software and services company from September 2000 until March 2005. Previously, Ms. Sprieser served in a number of key leadership roles for the Sara Lee Corporation from 1987 until 2000, including Executive Vice President, Chief Executive Officer of Sara Lee's Food Group, and Chief Financial Officer. Ms. Sprieser is a Certified Public Accountant.

Ms. Sprieser's leadership of Transora, Inc., a start-up technology software development and services company, provides her with important insights in evaluating Allstate's business operations and initiatives to drive change and innovation in the insurance and financial services markets. Her considerable experience in evaluating financial statements and supervising financial and accounting executives, which includes several years of service as Chief Financial Officer of the Sara Lee Corporation, makes her particularly well-suited to serve as Chair of the Audit Committee and as a member of the Executive Committee. As a member of the Nominating and Governance Committee she draws on her extensive experience in evaluating corporate governance issues on the boards of other publicly traded companies. Moreover, her service on the boards of international companies gives her insight into the global economy and its effect on Allstate's business operations across the U.S. and Canada.

Judith A. Sprieser Age 57 Director since 1999 Independent

Key Areas of Experience:

Technology Leadership and Management Innovation and Consumer Focus Global Operations and Economics Accounting and Finance Risk Management Corporate Governance and Compliance

Committee Membership	Atten	dance	Public Board Membership of Pa Years:	revious Five
Audit (Chair) Executive Nominating and Governance	8 of 8 1 of 1 6 of 6	100% 100% 100%	Experian plc IntercontinentialExchange Inc. Reckitt Benckiser Group plc Royal Ahold NV Adecco SA USG Corporation CBS Corporation Kohl's Corporation	2010 present 2004 present 2003 present 2006 present 2008 2010 1994 2010 2005 2006 2003 2006
	18			

Table of Contents

Mrs. Taylor is an active independent business executive with extensive experience in senior executive positions with Fortune 100 companies. Before her retirement in 2000, she served as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Webvan Group, Inc. and as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of HomeGrocer.com. Prior to that, she was Corporate Executive Vice President of Citicorp and Senior Vice President at FedEx Corporation. Mrs. Taylor has served on several major public company boards. Currently, she sits on the board of Blue Nile, Inc., where she has been lead independent director since 2004, is the Chairperson of the Nominating and Governance Committee, and is a member of the Audit Committee.

Mary Alice Taylor
Age 61
Director since 2000
Independent

Allstate benefits from Mrs. Taylor's experience in top level executive positions, including roles in technology, finance, operations, and distribution logistics at large publicly traded companies such as Citigroup and FedEx Corporation. Furthermore, Mrs. Taylor's supervisory experience in financial management roles makes her an effective member of the Audit Committee. As a member of the Nominating and Governance Committee, Ms. Taylor draws on her experience in evaluating corporate governance issues from her years working as an executive and serving on the boards of large publicly traded companies.

Key Areas of Experience:

Technology Strategy Formation Innovation and Consumer Focus Leadership and Management Accounting and Finance Risk Management Corporate Governance and Compliance

Committee Membership	Atten	dance	Public Board Membership of Previous Five Years:			
Audit	8 of 8	100%	Blue Nile, Inc.	1999 present		
Nominating and Governance	3 of 3	100%				
Compensation and Succession	4 of 4	100%				

Chairman since May 2008 and President and Chief Executive Officer of Allstate since January 2007. Mr. Wilson previously served as President and Chief Operating Officer (June 2005 until January 2007), President of Allstate Protection (2002 to 2006), and as Chairman and President of Allstate Financial (1999 to 2002). He joined Allstate in 1995 from Sears, Roebuck and Co., where he was vice president of strategy and analysis.

Mr. Wilson's 16-year career with Allstate, culminating in his appointment as Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer, is one in which he has been entrusted with a number of key leadership roles throughout the enterprise. Through these roles he has developed a thorough and in-depth understanding of Allstate's business, including its employees, agencies, products, investments, customers, and investors. Operating profits grew rapidly during his leadership of Allstate Financial. Allstate Protection grew auto market share and substantially increased underwriting income under Mr. Wilson's leadership from 2002 through 2006. In 2007, as President and Chief Executive Officer, he lead the creation and implementation of a risk and return optimization program which helped Allstate weather the financial market crisis which began in 2008. He also assembled and leads the senior management team.

Thomas J. Wilson
Age 53
Director since 2006
Not
Independent Management

Mr. Wilson also actively represents Allstate in industry and the community. He holds leadership positions in leading business organizations including The Financial Services Roundtable (Chair-Elect), the U.S. Chamber of Commerce (Executive Committee), and the Property-Casualty CEO Roundtable (Deputy Chair). His civic involvement includes the Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago (Deputy Chair), The Economic Club of Chicago (Executive Committee), and board memberships at Rush University Medical Center, the Museum of Science and Industry, and Catalyst (a non-profit organization working to advance women in business).

Key Areas of Experience:

Leadership and Management Strategy Formation Innovation and Consumer Focus Executive Compensation and Talent Management Risk Management Highly Regulated Industries Accounting and Finance Global Operations and Economics Investment Management

Committee Mem	bership Atten	dance	Public Board Membership of Previous Five Years:	
Executive (Chair)	1 of 1	100%	None	
	19			

Director Compensation

The following table summarizes the compensation of each of our non-employee directors during 2010 for his or her services as a member of the Board and its committees.

Nome	Fees Earned or Paid in Cash	Stock Awards	Total
Name	(\$)	(\$)(1)	(\$)
Mr. Ackerman	52,500	150,020	202,520
Mr. Beyer	52,500	150,020	202,520
Mr. Farrell ⁽²⁾	63,750 ₍₃₎	150,020	213,770
Mr. Greenberg	52,500	150,020	202,520
Mr. LeMay	52,500	150,020	202,520
Ms. Redmond	52,500	212,534	265,034
Mr. Riley, Jr. ⁽⁴⁾	63,750	150,020	213,770
Mr. Smith	52,500	150,020	202,520
Ms. Sprieser ⁽⁵⁾	67,500	150,020	217,520
Mrs. Taylor	52,500(6)	150,020	202,520

(1)

The aggregate grant date fair value of restricted stock units is based on the market value of Allstate stock as of the date of the grant. The final closing price in part reflects the payment of future dividends expected. For the annual restricted stock unit awards granted to each director on June 1, 2010, the market value of Allstate stock on the grant date was \$29.66. The aggregate grant date fair value of the annual 2010 restricted stock unit awards, computed in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification Topic 718, was \$150,020 for each director. Pursuant to the director compensation policy, Ms. Redmond received an award when she joined the Board in January 2010. The market value of Allstate stock on the grant date was \$30.04. The aggregate grant date fair value of the award, computed in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification Topic 718, was \$62,514. Each restricted stock unit entitles the director to receive one share of Allstate stock on the conversion date. The aggregate number of restricted stock units outstanding as of December 31, 2010, for each director is as follows: Mr. Ackerman 20,797, Mr. Beyer 16,797, Mr. Farrell 20,797, Mr. Greenberg 20,797, Mr. LeMay 20,797, Ms. Redmond 7,139, Mr. Riley 20,797, Mr. Smith 20,797, Ms. Sprieser 20,797, and Mrs. Taylor 20,797. Restricted stock unit awards granted before September 15, 2008, convert into stock one year after termination of Board service, or upon death or disability if earlier. Restricted stock unit awards granted on or after September 15, 2008, convert into stock upon termination of Board service, or upon death or disability if earlier.

Non-employee directors no longer receive stock options as part of their compensation and no option awards were granted in 2009 and 2010. The aggregate number of options outstanding as of December 31, 2010, under prior option awards for each director is as follows: Mr. Ackerman 32,000, of which 30,666 were exercisable, Mr. Beyer 10,667, of which 9,333 were exercisable, Mr. Farrell 32,000, of which 30,666 were exercisable, Mr. Greenberg 29,000, of which 27,666 were exercisable, Mr. LeMay 32,000, of which 30,666 were exercisable, Mr. Riley 32,000, of which 30,666 were exercisable, Mr. Smith 27,999, of which 26,665 were exercisable, Ms. Sprieser 32,000, of which 30,666 were exercisable,

- and Mrs. Taylor 32,000, of which 30,666 were exercisable.
- (2) Chair of the Nominating and Governance Committee.
- (3) Mr. Farrell elected to receive 20% of his cash retainer in stock.
- (4) Chair of the Compensation and Succession Committee.
- (5) Chair of the Audit Committee; Chair of a non-standing committee of the Board until July 13, 2010.
- (6) Mrs. Taylor elected to receive 100% of her cash retainer in stock.

Beginning June 1, 2010, the timing of our director cash retainer payments changed from annual to quarterly payments to better align service periods and payments. On June 1, September 1, and December 1, 2010, each non-employee director was entitled to a \$17,500 quarterly cash retainer and each committee chair was entitled to an additional \$3,750 quarterly cash retainer. On June 1, 2010, each non-employee director received an annual award of restricted stock units under the 2006 Equity Compensation Plan for Non-Employee Directors, as amended and restated. The number of restricted stock units granted to each director was equal to \$150,020 divided by the fair market value of a share of our stock on June 1, 2010. No meeting fees or other professional fees are paid to the directors. In addition, under Allstate's Deferred Compensation Plan for Non-Employee Directors, directors may elect to defer their retainers to an account that generates earnings based on: (a) the market value of, and dividends paid on, Allstate common shares (common share units); (b) the average interest rate payable on 90-day dealer commercial paper; (c) Standard & Poor's 500 Composite Stock Price Index, with dividends reinvested; or (d) a money market fund. No director has voting or investment powers in common share units, which are payable solely in cash. Subject to certain restrictions, amounts deferred under the plan, together

Table of Contents

with earnings thereon, may be transferred between accounts and are distributed after the director leaves the Board in a lump sum or over a period not to exceed ten years.

In September 2010, the Board approved an increase in director cash retainers. Beginning June 1, 2011, each non-employee director will be entitled to a quarterly cash retainer of \$22,500, and each non-employee director who serves as a chair of a Board committee, other than the Audit Committee, shall be entitled to receive an additional quarterly chair fee for each such chair in the amount of \$5,000, and the non-employee director who serves as a chair of the Audit Committee shall be entitled to receive an additional quarterly chair fee in the amount of \$6,250.

Restricted stock unit awards granted on or after September 15, 2008, provide for delivery of the underlying shares of Allstate common stock upon the earlier of (a) the date of the director's death or disability or (b) the date the director leaves the Board. Restricted stock unit awards granted before September 15, 2008, provide for delivery of the underlying shares of Allstate common stock upon the earlier of (a) the date of the director's death or disability or (b) one year after the date the director leaves the Board. Each restricted stock unit includes a dividend equivalent right that entitles the director to receive a payment equal to regular cash dividends paid on Allstate common stock. Under the terms of the restricted stock unit awards, directors have only the rights of general unsecured creditors of Allstate and no rights as stockholders until delivery of the underlying shares.

In accordance with the terms of the 2006 Equity Compensation Plan for Non-Employee Directors, the exercise price of the stock option awards is equal to the fair market value of Allstate common stock on the date of grant. For options granted in 2007 through 2008, the fair market value is equal to the closing sale price on the date of the grant, and for options granted prior to 2007, fair market value is equal to the average of high and low sale prices on the date of grant, and, in each case, if there was no such sale on the date of grant, then on the last previous day on which there was a sale. The options become exercisable in three substantially equal annual installments and expire ten years after grant. The unvested portions of a director's outstanding options fully vest upon his or her mandatory retirement pursuant to Board policies. Stock option repricing is not permitted. An outstanding stock option will not be amended to reduce the option exercise price. However, the plan permits repricing in an event such as equity restructuring (such as a split) or a change in corporate capitalization (such as a merger).

As detailed in our *Corporate Governance Guidelines*, the corporation maintains stock ownership guidelines for our non-employee directors. Within five years of joining the Board, each director is expected to accumulate an ownership position in Allstate securities equal to five times the value of the annual cash retainer paid for board service. Except for Ms. Redmond, every director has met the ownership guideline.

Ms. Redmond joined the Board on January 1, 2010, and has until January 1, 2015, to meet the guideline.

Proposal 2 Ratification of Appointment of Independent Registered Public Accountant

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors has appointed Deloitte & Touche LLP as Allstate's independent registered public accountant for 2011. The Board is submitting the selection of Deloitte & Touche LLP to the stockholders for ratification consistent with its long-standing prior practice. If the selection is not ratified by the stockholders, the committee may reconsider its selection.

The Audit Committee has adopted a Policy Regarding Pre-Approval of Independent Registered Public Accountant's Services. The Policy is attached as Appendix A to this Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement. All of the services provided by Deloitte & Touche LLP in 2010 and 2009 were approved by the committee.

The following fees have been, or are anticipated to be, billed by Deloitte & Touche LLP, the member firms of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, and their respective affiliates, for professional services rendered to Allstate for the fiscal years ending December 31, 2010, and December 31, 2009.

	2010	2009(5)
Audit Fees ⁽¹⁾	\$ 8,859,500	\$ 8,424,515
Audit Related Fees ⁽²⁾	\$ 735,300	\$ 1,024,775
Tax Fees ⁽³⁾	\$ 5,500	\$ 48,200
All Other Fees ⁽⁴⁾	\$ 25,300	\$ 27,345
Total Fees	\$ 9,625,600	\$ 9,524,835

- Fees for audits of annual financial statements, reviews of quarterly financial statements, statutory audits, attest services, comfort letters, consents, and review of documents filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Audit Fees for 2009 reflect a credit for a fee reduction of \$310,735. The amount disclosed does not reflect reimbursed audit fees received from non-Deloitte entities in the amounts of \$90,000 and \$305,400 for 2010 and 2009, respectively.
- Audit Related Fees pertain to professional services such as accounting consultations relating to new accounting standards, and audits and other attest services for non-consolidated entities (i.e. employee benefit plans, various trusts, The Allstate Foundation, etc.) and are set forth below.

	2010	2009
Audits and other Attest Services		
for Non-consolidated Entities	\$ 435,300	\$ 438,670
Adoption of new accounting		
standards	\$ 246,600	\$ 181,995
Investment Related Research	\$	\$ 89,760

Other Audit Related Fees \$ 53,400 \$ 314,350

Audit Related Fees \$ 735,300 \$ 1,024,775

- Tax Fees include income tax return preparation and compliance assistance.
- (4) All Other Fees relate to coordination of work for a department of insurance exam.
- Total Fees for 2009 have been adjusted to reflect an increase of \$161,630 not included in the prior year's proxy statement. The adjusted amount reflects \$233,140 not billed until 2010, partially offset by reimbursements of fees totaling \$71,510.

Representatives of Deloitte & Touche LLP will be present at the meeting, will be available to respond to questions, and may make a statement if they so desire.

The Board of Directors recommends that stockholders vote *for* the ratification of the appointment of Deloitte & Touche LLP as Allstate's independent registered public accountant for 2011 as proposed.

Proposal 3 Approval of Proposed Amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation Granting to Holders of not Less than 20% of the Corporation's Outstanding Shares the Right to Call a Special Meeting of Stockholders

The Board is proposing an amendment (the "Amendment") to Article Seventh of the corporation's certificate of incorporation to grant holders of not less than 20% of the outstanding common stock the right to require that a special meeting be called, subject to the bylaw procedures described below. The Board undertook a review of this governance issue in 2010 and, upon the recommendation of the Nominating and Governance Committee, has unanimously adopted a resolution declaring the advisability of the Amendment and recommending its approval by the stockholders.

The proposed Amendment demonstrates the Board's responsiveness to stockholders' support for the right to call special meetings and promotes good governance in a cost-effective and efficient manner. At the 2010 Annual Meeting, a stockholder proposal for the right of 10% of stockholders to call a special meeting received a 55% affirmative vote, which represented 40% of total outstanding shares. The Board supports the concept of greater stockholder access, but believes that a 20% threshold strikes a better balance than a 10% threshold in terms of enhancing stockholder rights and protecting against the risk that a small percentage of stockholders could trigger a meeting to pursue special interests at significant expense and distraction to the corporation. In arriving at the ownership threshold, the Board engaged the services of legal and investment banking experts to ensure a holistic analysis was used to set a threshold that would be most appropriate for Allstate and its stockholders. The Board's analysis took into account the composition of its stockholder base and the size of their holdings, as well as the ability of opportunistic investors with short-term goals to accumulate large positions in Allstate's stock easily. The Board also received direct input from some of Allstate's largest investors about the ownership threshold that they recommended would be most suitable for Allstate. The proposed threshold is also consistent with the proposition that special meetings should be limited to extraordinary matters or significant strategic concerns that require stockholder attention between annual meetings of stockholders. The Board believes it has chosen the appropriate threshold for Allstate and its stockholders.

If the Amendment is approved, holders of not less than 20% of the outstanding common stock will have the right to require that a special meeting be called, subject to certain bylaw procedures. These bylaw procedures will be amendments to the current bylaws and include, among other things, the procedural requirements for one or more stockholders to require that a special meeting be called, including information identifying such stockholders; the purpose of the meeting and the matters proposed to be acted upon at the meeting; the text of any resolutions proposed for consideration; any material interest of each such stockholder in such business; and a description of any agreement, arrangement, or understanding between each such stockholder and any other person or persons in connection with such proposal or business or the shares of any such stockholder. The corporation believes its bylaw requirements will help protect stockholders' interests generally and are not unduly burdensome. The Board will adopt these bylaw amendments to become effective upon stockholder approval of the Amendment.

To be approved, the Amendment must receive the affirmative vote of a majority of the shares of our common stock outstanding and entitled to vote on the Amendment. If the Amendment is approved by the stockholders, it will become effective upon its being filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware, which the corporation intends to do promptly following action by stockholders at the 2011 Annual Meeting. If the Amendment is not approved by the requisite vote, then the Amendment will not be filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware and the bylaw amendments will not become effective. Absent the approval of the Amendment, our stockholders will not have the ability to require that a special meeting of stockholders be called.

A copy of the Amendment is attached as Appendix B to this proxy statement.

The Board of Directors recommends that stockholders vote for the approval of the amendment to the certificate of incorporation.

Proposal 4 Approval of Proposed Amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation Designating a Forum for Certain Actions

The Board is proposing an amendment (the "Amendment") to the corporation's certificate of incorporation to add a new Article Tenth designating the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware the sole and exclusive forum for certain legal actions unless otherwise consented to by the corporation. This designation of the Court of Chancery would apply to any derivative action or proceeding brought on behalf of the corporation, any action asserting a claim of breach of fiduciary duty owed by any director, officer, or other employee of the corporation to the corporation or its stockholders, any action asserting a claim against the corporation arising out of a provision of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware or the corporation's certificate of incorporation or bylaws, or any action asserting a claim against the corporation governed by the internal affairs doctrine.

The proposed amendment provides numerous benefits to the corporation and its stockholders. Specifically, the corporation and its stockholders benefit from having disputes resolved by the Delaware Court of Chancery, which is widely regarded as the preeminent court for the determination of disputes involving a corporation's internal affairs in terms of precedent, experience, and focus. The Delaware Chancery Court is comprised of experienced jurists who have a deep understanding of Delaware corporate law and long standing precedents regarding corporate governance. Delaware's well-developed body of case law provides stockholders with more certainty with respect to the outcome of intra-corporate disputes. By ensuring that intra-corporate disputes are heard in a Delaware court, the corporation and its stockholders avoid costly and duplicative litigation, the risk that Delaware law would be misapplied by a court in another jurisdiction, and the risk of inconsistent outcomes when two similar cases proceed in different courts. Lastly, the Delaware Court of Chancery is typically able to resolve corporate disputes on an accelerated schedule, limiting the time, cost, and uncertainty of protracted litigation.

To be approved, the Amendment must receive the affirmative vote of a majority of the shares of our common stock outstanding and entitled to vote on the Amendment. If the Amendment is approved by the stockholders, it will become effective upon its being filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware, which the corporation intends to do promptly following action by stockholders at the 2011 Annual Meeting. If the Amendment is not approved by the requisite vote, then the Amendment will not be filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware.

A copy of the Amendment is attached as Appendix B to this proxy statement.

The Board of Directors recommends that stockholders vote for the approval of the amendment to the certificate of incorporation.

Proposal 5 Advisory Vote on the Executive Compensation of the Named Executive Officers

In accordance with the recently adopted Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, stockholders may vote to approve or not approve the following advisory resolution on the executive compensation of the named executive officers.

RESOLVED, on an advisory basis, the stockholders of The Allstate Corporation approve the compensation of the named executive officers, as disclosed pursuant to the compensation disclosure rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission, including the Compensation Discussion and Analysis and accompanying tables and narrative on pages 27-52 of the Notice of 2011 Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement.

The Board of Directors recommends that stockholders vote for the resolution to approve the compensation of the named executive officers.

Allstate's executive compensation program has been designed to attract, motivate, and retain highly talented executives to compete in our complex and highly regulated industry. Our compensation program includes base salary, annual cash incentives, and long term equity incentives. We encourage stockholders to read the Executive Compensation portion of this proxy statement for detailed discussion of our compensation program and policies. We believe our compensation program is appropriate and effective in implementing our compensation philosophy.

Executive compensation should be aligned with performance. Performance and compensation should be evaluated on an absolute basis and in comparison to similar companies.

Compensation should vary with Allstate's performance in achieving strategic and annual operating goals and long-term total stockholder return. As a result, executive compensation is divided between salary, annual cash incentives, and equity incentives (restricted stock units and stock options).

A significant portion of named executive compensation should be at risk. Consequently, the largest component of earned compensation is dependent on share price appreciation. Senior executives also have stock ownership guidelines. The chief executive officer is required to hold Allstate stock worth seven times salary, and each other named executive is required to hold four times salary.

Governance of our executive compensation program and payouts is vested in the Compensation and Succession Committee, which is comprised of independent directors and utilizes an independent third party compensation consultant. This committee modifies the program if necessary to improve effectiveness and adapt to changing market conditions. For example, a clawback feature was added to the Annual Executive Incentive Plan in 2009 and change-in-control agreements executed after 2010 will not have excise tax gross-up features.

The compensation of named executives has been consistent with our compensation philosophy over the last three years.

In 2010, annual cash incentive payments for Messrs. Wilson, Civgin, and Lacher and Ms. Mayes were below target as adjusted operating income per diluted share for the corporation and Allstate Protection measures were below target and threshold. Mr. Winter's annual cash incentive was the highest amongst the named executive officers as Allstate Financial's results were above target on all measures.

Mr. Wilson's annual cash incentive in 2008 was only 12% of target payout reflecting the negative impact the financial market meltdown had on annual results.

For 2010, there was no payout on the long-term cash incentive plan for the 2008-2010 cycle since the three year return on equity did not exceed the minimum hurdle rate due to the impact of 2008 results. This plan paid out at 45% and 50% of target respectively in 2008 and 2009 reflecting strong financial results in 2006 and 2007. This plan is no longer in place based on a compensation program design change made in 2009.

Stock options granted in February 2010 were essentially at-the-money at year-end as total stockholder return was 8.8% for the entire year. Stock options granted in 2009 are in-the-money due to the significant

Table of Contents

stock price appreciation in 2009. Stock options granted in 2008 are significantly out-of-the-money reflecting the decline in share price following the financial market meltdown in late 2008 and early 2009.

The absolute level of equity awards as a percentage of salary was unchanged for the named executive officers over the 2009-2010 period.

The Board believes these results warrant approval of this advisory resolution on the compensation of the named executive officers. Although this advisory vote is non-binding, the Board and the Compensation and Succession Committee will carefully review and consider the voting results when evaluating our executive compensation program.

The Board of Directors recommends that stockholders vote for the resolution to approve the compensation of the named executive officers.

Proposal 6 Advisory Vote on the Frequency of Future Advisory Votes on Executive Compensation

In accordance with the recently adopted Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, in this Proposal 6 we are asking stockholders to vote on whether future advisory votes on executive compensation should occur every year, every two years, or every three years.

After careful consideration, the Board of Directors recommends that future advisory votes on executive compensation occur every three years. We believe that this frequency is appropriate for a number of reasons, including:

A three year view is consistent with the nature of the insurance business and provides for a more appropriate view of our pay as it relates to performance. Evaluation on a shorter time frame would not be appropriate because of the inherent volatility of the property-casualty business caused by weather and catastrophes. In addition, since property-casualty claim costs are estimated annually the adjustments for actual costs are made over the subsequent years. The investment horizon for our investment portfolio is also typically longer than one year. The distinctive nature of the insurance business aligns appropriately with the multi-year horizon of a three year advisory vote on executive compensation.

Our executive compensation program is designed so that 60 to 70% of total compensation is tied to long-term stockholder value. Only 30 to 40% is paid in salary or annual cash incentives. Evaluation of this structure over a three year period is appropriate given the annual volatility in equity valuations and financial markets.

The Compensation and Succession Committee evaluates and approves executive compensation plans annually. All committee members are independent and they are assisted by an independent third party compensation consultant. Adjustments necessary to adapt to market changes between advisory votes can be effectively implemented with this governance structure.

For these reasons, we encourage our stockholders to evaluate our executive compensation program over a three year horizon and to review our named executives' compensation over the past three fiscal years as reported in the Summary Compensation Table in the Executive Compensation portion of this proxy statement.

Stockholders will be able to specify one of four choices for this proposal: three years, two years, one year, or abstain. Stockholders are not voting to approve or disapprove the Board's recommendation. While this advisory vote is non-binding on the Board of Directors, the Board intends to adopt the frequency that receives the support of stockholders.

The Board of Directors recommends that you vote to conduct future advisory votes on executive compensation every three years.

Executive Compensation

Compensation Committee Report

The Compensation and Succession Committee ("the Committee") has reviewed and discussed the Compensation Discussion and Analysis, contained on pages 28 through 39 of this proxy statement, with management and, based on such review and discussions, the Committee recommended to the Board that the Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in this proxy statement.

THE COMPENSATION AND SUCCESSION COMMITTEE

H. John Riley, Jr. (Chairman)

Robert D. Beyer Ronald T. LeMay W. James Farrell Andrea Redmond Jack M. Greenberg Joshua I. Smith

Compensation Discussion and Analysis ("CD&A")

Executive Summary

Company Performance

Allstate made continued progress on its business strategies in 2010 to position the corporation for long-term growth. Net income increased to \$928 million in 2010 from \$854 million in 2009. Book value per diluted share at December 31, 2010, was 14.5% higher than prior year end. Also in 2010, total stockholder return was 8.8%. In November, we commenced a \$1.0 billion share repurchase program.

Allstate Protection's 2010 results reflect its strategic initiatives and the continued impact of high catastrophe losses and increased auto claim frequency. Positive momentum in new business and in retention rates was offset by the effects of efforts to improve profitability in several large states. Allstate brand standard auto new issued applications increased 12.9% on a countrywide basis excluding Florida and California. Overall customer retention declined due in part to efforts to raise profitability in several large states. Underwriting profit was below the prior year due to increased auto claim frequency and higher catastrophe losses.

Allstate Financial made great progress in strategically repositioning the business and lowering costs. Allstate Financial premiums and contract charges for underwritten products increased 12.2% in 2010. Allstate Financial reported net income of \$58 million in 2010 compared to a net loss of \$483 million in 2009.

Our investment strategies were well timed and executed as we continued to stay long on corporate credit while reducing our municipal bond and real estate portfolios. As a result, the consolidated investment portfolio ended the year at \$100.5 billion, \$650 million higher than the end of 2009, with the improved valuation of the portfolio more than offsetting the impact of lower contractholder funds for Allstate Financial. Investment income was lower reflecting lower reinvestment rates and aggressive risk mitigation programs. These programs did lead to a positive \$3.71 billion valuation increase as unrealized net capital gains were \$1.39 billion as of December 31, 2010, improving from unrealized net capital losses of \$2.32 billion as of December 31, 2009.

Pay for Performance

Each year the Committee reviews the overall design of our executive compensation program to ensure compensation is aligned with both annual and long-term performance. At target levels of performance, annual and long-term incentive awards are designed to constitute a significant percentage of an executive's total core compensation and provide a strong link to Allstate's performance. Additionally, the delivery of the largest portion of incentive compensation through stock options provides even greater alignment with stockholder interests because the stock price must appreciate from the date of grant for any value to be delivered to executives. The

Table of Contents

following two charts demonstrate the pay mix at target for the chief executive officer and the average at target for the other named executives.

Mr. Wilson

Average of Other Named Executives

Compensation of Chief Executive Officer

The incentive compensation paid to our chief executive officer over the last three years has varied with corporate performance.

Annual Incentives. Annual incentive payments to Mr. Wilson have been below target for each of the last three years as the financial market crisis beginning in 2008 and high catastrophe losses have impacted results. The weighted results stated as a percentage of target payouts were 12% in 2008, 60% in 2009, and 67% in 2010.

Long Term Cash Incentives. The weighted results stated as a percentage of target payouts were 45% for the 2006-2008 cycle, 50% for the 2007-2009 cycle, and 0% for the 2008-2010 cycle. These weighted results reflect strong results in 2006 and 2007 which were partially offset by results in 2008 and 2009. The long-term cash incentive plan has been discontinued.

Long-Term Equity Incentives. Stock options granted in February 2010 were essentially at-the-money at year-end as total stockholder return was 8.8% for the entire year. Stock options granted in 2009 are in-the-money due to the significant stock price appreciation in 2009. Stock options granted in 2008 are significantly out-of-the-money reflecting the decline in share price following the financial market meltdown in late 2008 and early 2009.

In determining the 2010 merit adjustment and incentive payouts for Mr. Wilson, the Committee reviewed corporate and individual performance.

Salary. Taking into consideration performance and current economic conditions, the Committee established a new base salary for Mr. Wilson of \$1,100,000, effective in March 2010, a 3.7% increase from his previous salary which was established in 2008 when he assumed the role of chairman.

Annual Incentive. The 2010 annual incentive award payout for Mr. Wilson is below target based on actual performance against a set of performance measures set at the beginning of the year. The 2010 annual incentive payout was 12% higher than the annual incentive payout in 2009, largely due to the strong results of Allstate Financial.

Long-Term Cash Incentive. The Committee approved a zero payout for the 2008-2010 cycle of the long-term cash incentive plan due to performance levels below threshold.

Long-Term Equity Incentives. To provide a competitive level of long-term incentives, the Committee granted the target level of equity for Mr. Wilson, set at 600% of salary. As shown in the summary compensation table, the value of the equity awards granted by the Committee to Mr. Wilson in 2010 was substantially similar to the value granted in 2009.

Total Direct Compensation. As a result of these compensation decisions, the total direct compensation for Mr. Wilson decreased in 2010, as demonstrated in the summary compensation table.

Compensation of Other Named Executives

The 2010 incentive awards for the other named executives are consistent with performance.

Annual Incentives. In 2010, annual cash incentive payments for Messrs. Civgin, our chief financial officer, and Lacher, president of Allstate Protection, and Ms. Mayes, our general counsel, were below target as adjusted operating income per diluted share for the corporation and Allstate Protection measures were

29

Table of Contents

below target and threshold. Mr. Winter's annual cash incentive, as president of Allstate Financial, was the highest amongst the named executives as Allstate Financial's results were above target on all measures.

Long-Term Equity Incentives. As of December 31, 2010, the value of stock options granted in 2010 is essentially at-the-money as total stockholder return was 8.8% for the entire year.

Long-Term Cash Incentive. There was no payout on the long-term cash incentive plan for the 2008-2010 cycle due to performance levels below threshold. This plan paid out at 45% and 50% of target respectively in 2008 and 2009 reflecting strong financial results in 2006 and 2007. This plan is no longer in place based on a compensation program design change made in 2009.

Allstate has made changes to its executive compensation program for 2011. We have eliminated any excise tax gross-ups in new change-in-control agreements. Allstate has also made changes to the annual incentive program for 2011 to continue to better align executive compensation with enterprise performance. The key program change, which will apply to all bonus eligible employees across the enterprise, will be to reduce the number of measures and provide for greater use of enterprise-wide corporate goals. We believe this action will focus employees on those goals which will more effectively drive sustainable long-term growth for stockholders.

Compensation Philosophy

Our compensation philosophy is based on these central beliefs:

Executive compensation should be aligned with performance and stockholder value. Accordingly, a significant amount of executive compensation should be in the form of equity.

The compensation of our executives should vary both with appreciation in the price of Allstate stock and with Allstate's performance in achieving strategic short and long-term business goals designed to drive stock price appreciation.

Our compensation program should inspire our executives to strive for performance that is better than the industry average.

A greater percentage of compensation should be at risk for executives who bear higher levels of responsibility for Allstate's performance.

We should provide competitive levels of compensation for competitive levels of performance and superior levels of compensation for superior levels of performance.

Our executive compensation program has been designed around these beliefs and includes programs and practices that ensure alignment between the interests of our stockholders and executives and delivery of compensation consistent with the corresponding level of performance. These objectives are balanced with the goal of attracting, motivating, and retaining highly talented executives to compete in our complex and highly regulated industry.

Some key practices we believe support this approach include:

Providing a significant portion of executive pay through stock options, creating direct alignment with stockholder interests.

Establishment of stock ownership guidelines for senior executives that drive further alignment with stockholder interests. The chief executive officer is required to hold Allstate stock worth seven times salary, and each other named executive is

required to hold four times salary.

Stock option repricing is not permitted.

A robust governance process for the design, approval, administration, and review of our overall compensation program.

Utilization of annual incentive plan caps to limit maximum award opportunities and support enterprise risk management strategies.

Inclusion of a clawback feature in the Annual Executive Incentive Plan and the 2009 Equity Incentive Plan that provides the ability to recover compensation from the senior management team in the event of certain financial restatements.

Incorporation of discretion in the Annual Executive Incentive Plan to allow for the adjustment of awards to reflect individual performance.

Table of Contents

Our philosophy and practices have provided us with the tools to create an effective executive compensation program as detailed below.

Named Executives

This CD&A describes the executive compensation program at Allstate and specifically describes total 2010 compensation for the following named executives:

Thomas J. Wilson Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

Don Civgin Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Joseph P. Lacher, Jr. President, Allstate Protection

Michele C. Mayes Senior Vice President and General Counsel

Matthew E. Winter President and Chief Executive Officer, Allstate Financial

CEO Compensation

As stated in its charter, one of the Committee's most important responsibilities is making recommendations to the Board regarding the CEO's compensation. The Committee establishes the goals against which the CEO's performance for the year will be evaluated and, in conjunction with the Nominating and Governance Committee, evaluates the CEO's performance relative to these goals. When reviewing performance relative to these goals, the Board discusses the Committee's recommendations in executive session, without the CEO present. The Committee fulfills its oversight responsibilities and provides meaningful recommendations to the Board for its consideration by analyzing competitive compensation data provided by its independent executive compensation consultant and company performance data provided by senior management. The Committee reviews the various elements of the CEO's compensation in the context of a total compensation package, including salary, annual cash incentive awards, long-term incentive awards, and accrued pension benefits, as well as the value of Allstate stock holdings and prior long-term incentive awards, and then presents its recommendations to the Board within this total compensation framework.

Mr. Wilson's total compensation and the amount of each compensation element are driven by the design of our compensation plans, his years of experience, the scope of his duties, including his responsibilities for Allstate's overall strategic direction, performance, and operations, and the Committee's analysis of competitive compensation for CEOs of peer insurance companies and general industry CEO compensation practices. Because of his leadership responsibilities, his leadership experience, and his ultimate accountability for performance of the company, the Committee set a higher level of target total compensation as compared to the executive officers who report to him.

Compensation Practices

The Committee reviews the design of our executive compensation program and executive pay levels on an annual basis and performance and goal attainment within this design throughout the year. As part of that review, the Committee engages Towers Watson, an independent compensation consultant, to conduct a marketplace review of our executive compensation program. Towers Watson provided the Committee with relevant market data and alternatives to consider when making compensation decisions for the named executives. In benchmarking our executive compensation program the Committee utilizes a group of peer insurance companies as the primary data source. The Committee selected these insurance companies based on the fact that they are publicly-traded and their comparability to Allstate in product offerings, market segment, annual revenues, assets, and market value. The Committee believes that these are companies against which Allstate competes for executive talent and stockholder investment. Towers Watson recommended modifications to the peer insurance companies that the Committee uses in benchmarking executive compensation for 2010, including program design, executive pay, and performance comparisons. The Committee approved removing from the peer insurance companies Cincinnati Financial Corporation due to its relative size and CNA Financial Corporation because it is closely held. ACE Ltd, AFLAC Inc., and Manulife Financial Corporation were added to augment the peer insurance companies with similarly sized insurers.

Table of Contents

Peer Insurance Companies

ACE Ltd.*	Manulife Financial Corporation*
AFLAC Inc.*	MetLife Inc.
The Chubb Corporation	The Progressive Corporation
The Hartford Financial Services Group, Inc.	Prudential Financial, Inc.
Lincoln National Corporation	The Travelers Companies, Inc.

*

Added in 2010

In addition, in its executive pay discussions, the Committee considers proxy information from select S&P 100 companies that had between \$15 and \$60 billion in fiscal 2009 revenue. These are publicly traded companies with which we compete for executive talent.

Core Elements of Executive Compensation Program

Our executive compensation program design balances fixed and variable compensation elements and provides alignment with both short and long term business goals through annual and long-term incentives. Our incentives are designed to balance overall corporate, business unit, and individual performance with respect to measures we believe correlate to the creation of stockholder value and align with our strategic vision and operating priorities. The following table lists the core elements of our executive compensation program.

C FI	n.	Potential for Variability
Core Element	Purpose	with Performance
Annual salary	Provides a base level of competitive cash compensation for executive	
	talent	Low
Annual cash incentive awards	Reward performance on key strategic, operational, and financial	
	measures over the year	High
Long-term equity incentive awards	Align the interests of executives with long-term shareholder value and	
	retain executive talent	Moderate to High

Salary

Executive salaries are set by the Board based on the recommendations of the Committee. In recommending executive base salary levels, the Committee uses the 50^{th} percentile of our peer insurance companies as a guideline to align with Allstate's pay philosophy for competitive positioning in the market for executive talent.

The average enterprise-wide merit and promotional increases are based on a combination of U.S. general and insurance industry market data and are set at levels intended to be competitive.

Annual merit increases for the named executives other than the CEO are based on evaluations of their performance by the CEO, the Committee, and the Board, using the average enterprise-wide merit increase as a guideline. An annual merit increase for the CEO is based on an evaluation by the Committee and the Board of his performance and market conditions.

Mr. Wilson began fiscal year 2010 with an annual base salary of \$1,060,000, which was established in 2008 when he assumed the role of Chairman. The Committee established a new base salary of \$1,100,000, effective in March of 2010, taking into consideration his performance and current economic conditions.

The Committee reviewed the base salaries for each other named executive in February of 2010. The Committee established a new base salary for Mr. Civgin and Ms. Mayes based on individual performance and in line with the enterprise-wide merit increase. Mr. Civgin's salary was \$550,000, and the Committee approved an increase to \$565,000. Ms. Mayes' salary was \$554,190, and the Committee approved an increase to \$568,000.

The Committee did not adjust the base salaries for Messrs. Lacher and Winter, which had just been established in the last quarter of 2009 when they joined the corporation.

Incentive Compensation

The Committee approves performance measures and goals for cash incentive awards during the first quarter of the year. The performance measures and goals are aligned with Allstate's objectives and tied to our strategic

Table of Contents

Corporate

Allstate Investments

vision and our operating priorities. They are designed to reward our executives for actual performance, to reflect objectives that will require significant effort and skill to achieve, and to drive stockholder value.

After the end of the year for annual cash incentive awards and after the end of the three-year cycle for long-term cash incentive awards, the Committee reviews the extent to which we have achieved the various performance measures and approves the actual amount of all cash incentive awards for executive officers. The Committee may adjust the amount of an annual cash incentive award but has no authority to increase the amount of an award payable to any of the named executives, other than Mr. Civgin, above the described plan limits. We pay the cash incentive awards in March, after the end of the year for the annual cash incentive awards and after the end of the three-year cycle for the long-term cash incentive awards. Long-term cash incentives have been discontinued, and the last three year cycle ended in 2010.

Typically the Committee also approves grants of equity awards on an annual basis during a meeting in the first quarter. By making these awards and approving performance measures and goals for the annual cash incentive awards during the first quarter, the Committee is able to balance these elements of core compensation to align with our business goals.

Annual Cash Incentive Awards

In 2010 executives had the opportunity to earn an annual cash incentive award based on the achievement of performance measures over a one-year period. The Annual Executive Incentive Plan is designed to provide all of the named executives with cash awards based on a combination of corporate and business unit performance measures for each of our main business units: Allstate Protection, Allstate Financial, and Allstate Investments.

The aggregate annual incentive awards for the named executives, except for Mr. Civgin, cannot exceed 1.0% of Operating Income. Operating Income is defined under the "Performance Measures" caption on page 53. The maximum amount of the individual awards for each named executive, except for Mr. Civgin, was the lesser of a stockholder approved maximum under the Annual Executive Incentive Plan of \$8.5 million or a percentage of the 1.0% of Operating Income pool. Mr. Civgin does not participate in the Operating Income pool. The percentage for the CEO is 40% of the pool, while the percentage for the other named executives is 25% for the highest paid, 20% for the second highest paid, and 15% for the third highest paid. These limits established the maximum annual cash incentive awards that could be paid. However, the Committee retained complete discretion to pay any lesser amounts. Actual awards to the named executives were based on the achievement of certain performance measures as detailed below, including an assessment of individual performance, and resulted in substantially lower amounts than the plan maximums.

For 2010, the Committee adopted corporate and business unit level annual performance measures and weighted them as applied to each of the named executives in accordance with their responsibilities for our overall corporate performance and the performance of each business unit. There are multiple performance measures at the business unit level and each measure is assigned a weight expressed as a percentage of the total annual cash incentive award opportunity, with all weights for any particular named executive adding to 100%. The weighting of the performance measures at the corporate and business unit level for each named executive is shown in the following table.

ANNUAL CASH INCENTIVE AWARD PERFORMANCE MEASURES AND WEIGHTING

Messrs. Civgin and Wilson and Ms. Mayes Mr. Lacher Mr. Winter 50% 20% 20% **Allstate Protection** 25% 80% Allstate Financial 15% 80%

10%

Each of the named executives bears varying degrees of responsibility for the achievement of our corporate adjusted operating income per diluted share measure, therefore part of each named executive's annual cash incentive award opportunity was tied to our performance on that measure. Performance measures for Mr. Wilson as CEO, Mr. Civgin as chief financial officer, and Ms. Mayes as general counsel are aligned to the entire organization because of their broad oversight and management responsibilities. Accordingly, portions of their award opportunities were based on the achievement of the performance measures for all three business units. Because Mr. Lacher and Mr. Winter each lead one of

our business units, Allstate Protection and Allstate Financial

respectively, a much larger portion of their award opportunity was tied to the achievement of their units' performance measures.

The following table lists the performance measures and related target goals for 2010 as well as the actual results. The performance measures were designed to focus executive attention on key strategic, operational, and financial measures including top line growth and profitability. For each performance measure, the Committee approved a threshold, target, and maximum goal. The target goals for the performance measures were based on evaluations of our historical performance and plans to drive projected performance. A description of each performance measure is provided under the "Performance Measures" caption on page 53.

Annual Cash Incentive Award Performance Measures (1)

relative to threshold, target, **Performance Measure** maximum goals **Target** Actual(2) **Corporate-Level Performance Measure** Adjusted Operating Income Per Diluted Share \$4.30 \$3.00 Between threshold and target **Allstate Protection Performance Measures** Financial Product Sales (percent growth) 0% (3.4)%Between threshold and target 974 102.3 Between threshold Property Profitability (combined ratio) and target Auto Growth and Profit Matrix See Performance 0% of target Below threshold Measures **Allstate Financial Performance Measures** Adjusted Operating Income \$425 million \$474 million Exceeded maximum Adjusted Operating Return on Equity 6.6% 7.7% Exceeded maximum Allstate Exclusive Agency Proprietary and AWD Weighted Sales \$256 million \$262 million Between target and maximum Allstate Financial Portfolio Excess Total Return (in basis points) 55 63 Between target and maximum **Allstate Investments Performance Measures** \$4,257 million \$4,090 million Below threshold Adjusted Net Investment Income Portfolio Relative Total Return Property Liability Portfolio Relative Total Return (in basis points) 55 (39)Below threshold Allstate Financial Portfolio Relative Total Return (in basis points) 55 63 Between target and maximum Allstate Pension Plans Portfolio Relative Total Return (in basis points) 70 Between threshold 36 and target

- (1) Information regarding our performance measures is disclosed in the limited context of our annual cash incentive awards and should not be understood to be statements of management's expectations or estimates of results or other guidance. We specifically caution investors not to apply these statements to other contexts.
- Stated as a percentage of target goals with a range from 0% to 250%, the actual performance comprises 54% for Adjusted Operating Income Per Diluted Share performance, 39% for Allstate Protection performance, 189% for Allstate Financial performance, and 39% for Allstate Investments performance. The weighted results stated as a percentage of the target payouts for each named executive are as follows: Messrs. Wilson

Achievement

and Civgin and Ms. Mayes 67%, Mr. Lacher 42%, and Mr. Winter 162%.

Table of Contents

Target award opportunities approved by the Committee are stated as a percentage of annual base salary. Annual cash incentive awards are calculated using base salary, as adjusted by any merit and promotional increases granted during the year on a prorated basis. In setting target incentive levels for named executives, the Committee gives the most consideration to market data primarily focusing on pay levels at peer group companies with which we directly compete for executive talent and stockholder investment. As a result of leveraging external market data, Mr. Wilson has the highest target award opportunity of 150%, followed by Messrs. Lacher and Winter, heads of Allstate Protection and Allstate Financial, respectively, with a target award opportunity of 125%, followed by Mr. Civgin, our chief financial officer, with a target award opportunity of 100%, followed by Ms. Mayes, our general counsel, with a target award opportunity of 85%.

In calculating the annual cash incentive awards, our achievement with respect to each performance measure is expressed as a percentage of the target goal, with interpolation applied between the threshold and target goals and between the target and maximum goals. Unless otherwise adjusted by the Committee, the amount of each named executive's annual cash incentive award is the sum of the amounts calculated using the calculation below for all of the performance measures.

Actual performance interpolated relative to threshold and target on a range of 50% to 100% and relative to target and maximum on a range of 100% to 250%*

X Weighting X Target award opportunity as a X Salary**

percentage of salary**

Actual performance below threshold results in 0%

Base salary, as adjusted by any merit and promotional increases granted during the year on a prorated basis.

Following the end of the performance year, Mr. Wilson conducted an evaluation of the performance of each member of his senior management team, including each other named executive. Based on his subjective evaluation of each executive's contributions and performance, Mr. Wilson made recommendations to the Committee regarding individual adjustments to the formula driven annual incentive amounts. The recommendations were considered and approved by the Committee. The annual cash award for each named executive for 2010 is based on the plan mechanics, performance results, and individual performance assessments by the CEO, which reflect progress made against established goals.

<u>Mr. Civgin.</u> Under Mr. Civgin's leadership Allstate continued to demonstrate excellent capital management results, improved its enterprise risk and return practices, and provided strong overall governance. Mr. Civgin demonstrated strong leadership in winding down Allstate Bank and continued to develop stronger relationships with Allstate's shareholders. Mr. Civgin's annual cash award of \$400,000 reflects plan results and his performance during 2010.

<u>Mr. Lacher.</u> Allstate Protection's profitability was within the annual outlook range but was negatively impacted by high catastrophes and increased auto claim frequency. Momentum gained in new auto business through a new advertising program was offset by effects of profitability improvement efforts in several large states. Progress was made in implementing a new organization structure, recruiting new leadership to the business and improving agency loyalty. Mr. Lacher's annual cash bonus award of \$250,000 is reflective of the plan results and his performance in leading the Allstate Protection business.

<u>Ms. Mayes.</u> Ms. Mayes continued to drive process improvements and expense management in her leadership of Allstate's Law & Regulation department. Ms. Mayes continued to provide expert leadership in addressing significant regulatory reforms and government relations. Reflective of plan results and her performance during 2010, Ms. Mayes earned an annual cash award of \$350,000.

<u>Mr. Winter.</u> Allstate Financial's adjusted operating income and adjusted operating return on equity exceeded maximum. Allstate Financial continued executing on its strategy to serve its customers by focusing on Allstate agencies and Allstate

Benefits (formerly the Allstate Workplace Division), including the launch of the new *GoodforLife* SM product. Mr. Winter's leadership re-energized the organization through his strategic vision and driving performance and accountability. Reflecting plan results and his performance, Mr. Winter's annual cash bonus award is \$1,212,300.

Table of Contents

The Committee determined Mr. Wilson's annual incentive award for 2010 based on the 2010 plan mechanics and performance results and made an annual cash award of \$1,091,096. This award is below the target of \$1,640,466 for Mr. Wilson.

<u>Mr. Wilson.</u> Under Mr. Wilson's leadership Allstate continued to make progress on its strategic initiatives in 2010 designed to position the company for long-term growth.

Allstate Protection's profitability was within its annual outlook range but was negatively impacted by high catastrophes and increased auto claim frequency. In spite of momentum gained in new auto business, auto market share declined due the offsetting effects of profitability improvement efforts in several large states.

Allstate Financial made great progress in repositioning the business and lowering costs resulting in significantly increased operating profit.

Allstate Investments strategies in 2010 were well executed and timed resulting in good total return but a decline in investment income.

Long-Term Incentive Awards Cash and Equity

As part of total core compensation, we historically have provided three forms of long-term incentive awards: stock options, restricted stock units, and long-term cash incentive awards. In 2009, we discontinued future cycles of the long-term cash incentive plan. The relative mix of various forms of these awards is driven by our objectives in providing the specific form of award, as described below.

Long-Term Incentive Awards Equity

We grant larger equity awards to executives with the broadest scope of responsibility, consistent with our philosophy that a significant amount of executive compensation should be in the form of equity and that a greater percentage of compensation should be at risk for executives who bear higher levels of responsibility for Allstate's performance. However, from time to time, larger equity awards are granted to attract new executives. The Committee annually reviews the mix of equity incentives provided to the named executives. Since 2009, the mix has consisted of 65% stock options and 35% restricted stock units. The majority of equity incentives are granted in stock options, which are performance-based, requiring growth in the stock price to deliver any value to an executive. The restricted stock units provide alignment with stockholder interests along with providing an effective retention tool.

Stock options

Stock options represent the opportunity to buy shares of our stock at a fixed exercise price at a future date. We use them to align the interests of our executives with long-term stockholder value as the stock price must appreciate from the date of grant for any value to be delivered to executives.

Key elements:

Under our stockholder-approved equity incentive plan, the exercise price cannot be less than the fair market value of a share on the date of grant.

Stock option repricing is not permitted. In other words, absent an event such as a stock split, if the Committee cancels an award and substitutes a new award, the exercise price of the new award cannot be less than the exercise price of the cancelled award.

All stock option awards have been made in the form of nonqualified stock options.

The options granted to the named executives in 2010 become exercisable in three installments, 50% on the second anniversary of the grant date and 25% on each of the third and fourth anniversary dates, and expire in ten years, except in certain change-in-control situations or under other special circumstances approved by the Committee.

Restricted stock units

Each restricted stock unit represents our promise to transfer one fully vested share of stock in the future if and when the restrictions expire (when the unit "vests"). Because restricted stock units are based on and payable in stock, they serve to reinforce the alignment of interests of our executives and our stockholders. In addition, because restricted stock units have a real, current value that is forfeited, except in some circumstances, if an executive terminates employment before the restricted stock units vest, they provide a retention incentive. Under

Table of Contents

the terms of the restricted stock unit awards, the executives have only the rights of general unsecured creditors of Allstate and no rights as stockholders until delivery of the underlying shares.

Key elements:

The restricted stock units granted to the named executives in 2010 vest in three installments, 50% on the second anniversary of the grant date and 25% on each of the third and fourth anniversary dates, except in certain change-in-control situations or under other special circumstances approved by the Committee.

The restricted stock units granted to the named executives in 2010 include the right to receive previously accrued dividend equivalents when the underlying restricted stock unit vests.

Timing of Equity Awards and Grant Practices

The Committee grants equity incentive awards to current employees on an annual basis normally during a meeting in the first fiscal quarter, after the issuance of our prior fiscal year-end earnings release. Throughout the year, the Committee grants equity incentive awards in connection with new hires and promotions and in recognition of achievements. The grant date for these awards is fixed as the first business day of a month following the Committee action.

Pursuant to authority delegated by the Board and the Committee, equity incentive awards to employees other than executive officers also may be granted by an equity award committee which currently consists of the CEO. The Committee is provided with an update of equity awards granted by the equity award committee at each regularly scheduled meeting. In 2010, 71,056 stock options and 11,558 restricted stock units were granted by the equity award committee. The equity award committee may grant restricted stock units and stock options in connection with new hires and promotions and in recognition of achievements. The grant date for these awards is fixed as the first business day of a month following the committee action. For additional information on the Committee's practices, see the Corporate Governance Practices and Code of Ethics section of this proxy statement.

Stock Ownership Guidelines

Because we believe management's interests must be linked with those of our stockholders, we instituted stock ownership guidelines in 1996 that require each of the named executives to own common stock, including restricted stock units, worth a multiple of base salary, as of March 1 following the fifth year after assuming a senior management position. Unexercised stock options do not count towards meeting the stock ownership guidelines. Mr. Wilson has met his goal of seven times salary. For the other named executives, the goal is four times salary. Mr. Civgin has until March 2014 to meet his goal. Ms. Mayes has until March of 2013 to meet her goal. Messrs. Lacher and Winter have until March 2015 to meet their goals. After a named executive meets the guideline for the position, if the value of his or her shares does not equal the specified multiple of base salary solely due to the fact that the value of the shares has declined, the executive is still deemed to be in compliance with the guideline. However, an executive in that situation may not sell shares acquired upon the exercise of an option or conversion of an equity award except to satisfy tax withholding obligations, until the value of his or her shares again equals the specified multiple of base salary. In accordance with our policy on insider trading, all officers, directors, and employees are prohibited from engaging in transactions with respect to any securities issued by Allstate or any of its subsidiaries that might be considered speculative or regarded as hedging, such as selling short or buying or selling options.

Long-Term Incentive Awards Cash

There were no pay-outs on any long-term cash incentive awards for the 2008-2010 cycle, the final cycle under the Long-Term Executive Incentive Compensation Plan. Long-term cash incentive awards were originally designed to reward executives for collective results attained over a three-year performance cycle. There were three performance measures for the 2008-2010 cycle: average adjusted return on equity relative to peers, which was weighted at 50% of the potential award, Allstate Protection growth in policies in force, and Allstate Financial return on total capital, both weighted at 25% of the potential award. The Allstate Protection growth in policies in force measure had target set at 5.0%, with actual performance of -5.9%. The Allstate Financial return on total capital measure had target set at 9.5%, with actual performance of -12.6%. The selection and weighting of these measures was intended to focus executive attention on the collective achievement of Allstate's long-term financial goals across its various product lines. A description of each performance measure is provided under the "Performance Measures" caption on page 53.

Table of Contents

The average adjusted return on equity relative to peers measure compared Allstate's performance to a group of other insurance companies. If the average adjusted return on equity had exceeded the average risk free rate of return on three-year Treasury notes over the three-year cycle, plus 200 basis points, Allstate's ranked position relative to the peer group would have determined the percentage of the total target award for this performance measure to be paid. However, the average adjusted return on equity did not exceed the average risk free rate of return, plus 200 basis points, resulting in no payout.

Other Elements of Compensation

To remain competitive with other employers and to attract, retain, and motivate highly talented executives and other employees, we provide the benefits listed in the following table. Our Board encourages the CEO to use our corporate aircraft in order to deal with job responsibilities and time constraints.

	Named	Other Officers and Certain	All Full-time and Regular Part-time
Benefit or Perquisite	Executives	Managers	Employees
401(k) ⁽¹⁾ and defined benefit pension	ü	ü	ü
Supplemental retirement benefit	ü	ü	
Health and welfare benefits ⁽²⁾	ü	ü	ü
Supplemental long-term disability and executive physical program	ü	$\ddot{\mathbf{u}}^{(3)}$	
Deferred compensation	ü	ü	
Tax preparation and financial planning services	ü	$\ddot{\mathrm{u}}^{(4)}$	
Mobile phones, ground transportation and personal use of aircraft ⁽⁵⁾	ü	ü	

- Allstate contributed \$.50 for every dollar of basic pre-tax deposits made in 2010 on the first 3 percent of eligible pay and \$.25 for every dollar of basic pre-tax deposits made in 2010 on the next 2 percent of eligible pay for eligible participants, including the named executives.
- (2) Including medical, dental, vision, life, accidental death and dismemberment, long-term disability, and group legal insurance.
- (3) An executive physical program is available to all officers.
- (4) All officers are eligible for tax preparation services. Financial planning services were provided to the senior management team only (the senior officers who sit on the Board of Allstate Insurance Company).
- Ground transportation is available to members of the senior management team only. In limited circumstances approved by the CEO, members of our senior management team are permitted to use our corporate aircraft for personal purposes. Mobile phones are available to members of the senior management team, other officers, certain managers, and certain employees depending on their job responsibilities.

Retirement Benefits

Each named executive participates in two different defined benefit pension plans. The Allstate Retirement Plan (ARP) is a tax qualified defined benefit pension plan available to all of our regular full-time and regular part-time employees who meet certain age and service requirements. The ARP provides an assured retirement income related to an employee's level of compensation and length of service at no cost to the employee. As the ARP is a tax qualified plan, federal tax law places limits on (1) the amount of an individual's compensation that can be used to calculate plan benefits and (2) the total amount of benefits payable to a participant under the plan on an annual basis. These limits may result in a lower benefit under the ARP than would have been payable if the limits did not exist for certain of our employees. Therefore, the Allstate Insurance Company Supplemental Retirement Income Plan (SRIP) was created for the purpose of providing ARP-eligible employees whose compensation or benefit amount exceeds the federal limits with an additional defined benefit in an amount equal to what would have been payable under the ARP if the federal limits described above did not exist.

In addition to the ARP and SRIP, Ms. Mayes has a supplemental nonqualified retirement benefit agreement which provides for additional cash balance pay credits. Ms. Mayes was provided with a pension enhancement to compensate for retirement benefits that she was foregoing from her prior employer when she joined Allstate in 2007.

Change-in-Control and Post-Termination Benefits

Since a change-in-control or other triggering event may never occur, we do not view change-in-control benefits or post-termination benefits as compensation. Consistent with our compensation objectives, we offer

38

Table of Contents

these benefits to attract, motivate, and retain highly talented executives. A change-in-control of Allstate could have a disruptive impact on both Allstate and our executives. Our change-in-control benefits and post-termination benefits are designed to mitigate that impact and to maintain the connection between the interests of our executives and our stockholders. Change-in-control agreements entered into prior to January 1, 2011, provide an excise tax gross-up to mitigate the possible disparate tax treatment for similarly situated employees. However, starting in 2011, new change-in-control agreements will not include an excise tax gross-up provision.

As part of the change-in-control benefits, executives receive previously deferred compensation and equity awards that might otherwise be eliminated by new directors elected in connection with a change-in-control. We also provide certain protections for cash incentive awards and benefits if an executive's employment is terminated within a two-year period after a change-in-control. The change-in-control and post-termination arrangements which are described in the "Potential Payments as a Result of Termination or Change-in-Control" section are not provided exclusively to the named executives. A larger group of management employees is eligible to receive many of the post-termination benefits described in that section.

Impact of Tax Considerations on Compensation

We are subject to a limit of \$1 million per executive on the amount of the tax deduction we are entitled to take for compensation paid in a year to our CEO and the three other most highly compensated executives, excluding our CFO, as of the last day of the fiscal year in which the compensation is paid unless the compensation meets specific standards. We may deduct more than \$1 million in compensation if the standards are met, including that the compensation is "performance based" and is paid pursuant to a plan that meets certain requirements. The Committee considers the impact of this rule in developing, implementing, and administering our compensation programs and balances this rule with our goal of structuring compensation programs that attract, motivate, and retain highly talented executives.

Our compensation programs are designed and administered so that payments to affected executives can be fully deductible. However, in light of the balance mentioned above and the need to maintain flexibility in administering compensation programs, in any year we may authorize compensation in excess of \$1 million that does not meet the required standards for deductibility. The amount of compensation paid in 2010 that was not deductible for tax purposes was \$1,008,718.

Executive Compensation Tables

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

CHANGE IN

The following table sets forth information concerning the compensation of the named executives for the last three fiscal years.

PENSION VALUE AND NON-EQUIONQUALIFIED **INCENTIV DEFERRED** ALL **STOCK OPTION PLANCOMPENSATIONOTHER** SALARY BONUS AWARDS AWARDOMPENSATIONNINGSOMPENSATIONOTAL NAME(1) **YEAR** (\$)(2)**(\$)** (\$)(3)(\$)(4)(\$)(5)(\$)(6)(\$)(7)**(\$)** 9,299,620 Thomas J. Wilson 2010 1,093,846 2,225,995 4,134,002 1,091,096 679,359(9) 75,322 (Chairman, President 2009 1,100,769 2,226,003 4,261,776 1,713,361 1,050,579 68,072 10,420,560 and Chief Executive Officer) 2008 1,040,769 1,791,938 3,393,309 736,261 945,884 49,938 7,958,099 Don Civgin 2010 562,692 596,759 1,108,246 400,000 20,648(10) 27,013 2,715,358 (Senior Vice President 2009 571,154 596,758 1,142,505 281,962 6,629 37,718 2,636,726 and Chief Financial Officer) 2008 158,654 221,501(8) 292,824 594,100 16,750 0 7,594 1,291,423 Joseph P. Lacher, 2010 650,000 796,244 1,478,753 250,000 3,908(11) 37,590 3,216,495 Jr. (President Allstate Protection) Michele C. Mayes 2010 565,875 494,613 918,572 350,000 63,474(12) 35,791 2,428,325 (Senior Vice President 2009 573,930 487,313 932,970 371,054 50,490 40,260 2,456,017 and General Counsel) 2008 541,962 380,796 723,163 46,008 55,906 42,892 1,790727 Matthew E. 2010 Winter 600,000 734,994 1,365,002 1,212,300 3,833(13) 35,159 3,951,288

(2)

(President and Chief Executive Officer Allstate Financial)

⁽¹⁾ Messrs. Lacher and Winter were not named executives for fiscal years 2008 or 2009.

Reflects amounts for 2009 that were paid in 2009 which, due to the timing of Allstate's payroll cycle, included amounts earned in 2008.

- The aggregate grant date fair value of restricted stock unit awards computed in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Accounting Standards Codification Topic 718 ("ASC 718"). The number of restricted stock units granted in 2010 to each named executive is provided in the Grants of Plan-Based Awards table on page 43. The fair value of restricted stock unit awards is based on the final closing price of Allstate's stock as of the date of grant. The final closing price in part reflects the payment of future dividends expected.
- (4) The aggregate grant date fair value of option awards computed in accordance with FASB ASC 718. The fair value of each option award is estimated on the date of grant using a binomial lattice model. The fair value of each option award is estimated on the date of grant using the assumptions as set forth in the following table:

	2010	2009	2008
Weighted average expected term	7.8 years	8.1 years	8.1 years
Expected volatility	23.7 - 52.3%	26.3 - 79.2%	16.9 - 58.6%
Weighted average volatility	35.1%	38.3%	23.1%
Expected dividends	2.4 - 2.8%	2.6%	3.1 - 5.8%
Weighted average expected dividends	2.6%	2.6%	3.1%
Risk-free rate	0.1 - 3.9%	0.0 - 3.7%	0.2 - 4.1%

The number of options granted in 2010 to each named executive is provided in the Grants of Plan-Based Awards table on page 43.

Footnotes continue

Amounts earned under the Annual Executive Incentive Plan (the Annual Executive Incentive Compensation Plan and the Annual Covered Employee Incentive Compensation Plan for 2009 and 2008) are paid in the year following performance. Amounts earned under the Long-Term Executive Incentive Compensation Plan are paid in the year following the performance cycle. The amounts shown in the table above include amounts earned in 2010, 2009, and 2008 and payable under these plans in 2011, 2010, and 2009, respectively. The break-down for each component is as follows:

			Annual			Long-Term
		Cash l	Incentive Award		Cas	sh Incentive Award
Name	Year		Amount	Cycle		Amount
Mr. Wilson	2010	\$	1,091,096	2008-2010	\$	0
	2009	\$	950,000	2007-2009	\$	763,361
	2008	\$	151,685	2006-2008	\$	584,576
Mr. Civgin	2010	\$	400,000	2008-2010	\$	0
	2009	\$	281,962	2007-2009	\$	0
	2008	\$	16,750	2006-2008	\$	0
Mr. Lacher	2010	\$	250,000	2008-2010	\$	0
Ms. Mayes	2010	\$	350,000	2008-2010	\$	0
	2009	\$	240,898	2007-2009	\$	130,156
	2008	\$	46,008	2006-2008	\$	0
Mr. Winter	2010	\$	1,212,300	2008-2010	\$	0

- Amounts reflect the aggregate increase in actuarial value of the pension benefits as set forth in the Pension Benefits table, accrued during 2010, 2009, and 2008. These are benefits under the Allstate Retirement Plan (ARP) and the Allstate Insurance Company Supplemental Retirement Income Plan (SRIP), and under the pension benefit enhancement for Ms. Mayes. Non-qualified deferred compensation earnings are not reflected since our Deferred Compensation Plan does not provide above-market earnings. The pension plan measurement date is December 31. (See note 16 to our audited financial statements for 2010.)
- (7)
 The "All Other Compensation for 2010 Supplemental Table" provides details regarding the amounts for 2010 for this column.
- (8) When Mr. Civgin joined Allstate in 2008, he was paid a bonus of \$100,000. In addition, because he was guaranteed an annual cash incentive award at target, a portion of that award, \$121,501, is treated as bonus.
- (9) Reflects increases in the actuarial value of the benefits provided to Mr. Wilson pursuant to the ARP and SRIP of \$72,910 and \$606,449, respectively.
- (10) Reflects increases in the actuarial value of the benefits provided to Mr. Civgin pursuant to the ARP and SRIP of \$5,882 and \$14,766, respectively.

(11)

Reflects increases in the actuarial value of the benefits provided to Mr. Lacher pursuant to the SRIP of \$3,908.

- (12) Reflects increases in the actuarial value of the benefits provided to Ms. Mayes pursuant to the ARP, SRIP, and pension benefit enhancement of \$6,587, \$14,763, and \$42,124, respectively.
- (13) Reflects increases in the actuarial value of the benefits provided to Mr. Winter pursuant to the SRIP of \$3,833.

41

ALL OTHER COMPENSATION FOR 2010 SUPPLEMENTAL TABLE

(In dollars)

The following table describes the incremental cost of other benefits provided in 2010 that are included in the "All Other Compensation" column.

		Personal			Total
		Use of	401(k)		All Other
Name		Aircraft(1)	Match(2)	Other(3)	Compensation
Mr. Wilson	2010	37,438	4,900	32,984	75,322
Mr. Civgin	2010	0	4,900	22,113	27,013
Mr. Lacher	2010	0	4,900	37,590	42,490
Ms. Mayes	2010	0	4,900	30,891	35,791
Mr. Winter	2010	0	4,877	30,282	35,159

- The amount reported for personal use of aircraft is based on the incremental cost method. The incremental cost of aircraft use is calculated based on average variable costs to Allstate. Variable operating costs include fuel, maintenance, on-board catering, landing/ramp fees, and other miscellaneous variable costs. The total annual variable costs are divided by the annual number of flight hours flown by the aircraft to derive an average variable cost per flight hour. This average variable cost per flight hour is then multiplied by the flight hours flown for personal use to derive the incremental cost. This method of calculating the incremental cost excludes fixed costs that do not change based on usage, such as pilots' and other employees' salaries, costs incurred in purchasing the aircraft, and non-trip related hangar expenses.
- Each of the named executives participated in our 401(k) plan during 2010. The amount shown is the amount allocated to their accounts as employer matching contributions. Messrs. Lacher and Winter are not vested in the employer matching contribution until they have completed three years of vesting service.
- "Other" consists of premiums for group life insurance and personal benefits and perquisites consisting of cell phones, tax preparation services, financial planning, executive physicals, ground transportation, and supplemental long-term disability coverage, and for Mr. Lacher, a \$7,788 reimbursement for payment of taxes related to his relocation expenses (tax assistance for certain relocation benefits is a standard component of our relocation program available to all employees). Mr. Lacher received amounts for relocation that are not reflected in other compensation because they are part of the standard relocation package available to all employees. There was no incremental cost for the use of mobile phones. We provide supplemental long-term disability coverage to regular full-time and regular part-time employees whose annual earnings exceed the level which produces the maximum monthly benefit provided by the Group Long Term Disability Insurance Plan. This coverage is self-insured (funded and paid for by Allstate when obligations are incurred). No obligations for the named executives were incurred in 2010 and so no incremental cost is reflected in the table.

GRANTS OF PLAN-BASED AWARDS AT FISCAL YEAR-END $2010^{(1)}\,$

The following table provides information about non-equity incentive plan awards and equity awards granted to our named executives during the fiscal year 2010.

			Under N	ed Future on-Equity an Awards	Incentive	of Shares of Stock	All Other Option Exercise Awards: or Number Base of Price Securities of UnderlyingOption	Grant Fair Val	
Name	Grant Date	Plan Name	Threshold (\$)	Target (\$)	Maximum (\$)	Units (#)	Options Awards (#) (\$/Shr)(3)		Option Awards
Mr. Wilson	Feb. 22, 2010 Feb. 22,	Annual cash incentive Restricted stock units	820,233	1,640,466	6,156,000		417,576 \$31.41	2,225,995	4,134,002
Mr. Civgin	Feb. 22, 2010 Feb. 22,	Annual cash incentive Restricted stock units	281,308	562,616	1,406,540	18,999	111,944 \$31.41	596,759	1,108,246
Mr. Lacher	Feb. 22, 2010 Feb. 22,	Annual cash incentive Restricted stock units	406,250	812,500	3,078,000	25,350	149,369	796,244	